

Šibenik University of Applied Sciences

Trg Andrije Hebranga 11, 22000 Šibenik <u>www.vus.hr</u>, dekanat@vus.hr





DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE STUDIES PROFESSIONAL UNDERGRADUATE STUDY ADMINISTRATIVE STUDY

Erasmus+ Course Catalogue

Academic year 2025-2026

Dean: PhD Ljubo Runjić, college professor

Head of Department: PhD Dragan Zlatović, associate professor

Šibenik, April 2025

Contents

Course list	3
Full Course Curriculums	4
Introduction to administration	5
Contemporary constitutional systems 1	9
Basics of Civil Law	28
Administrative procedural law	5
Financing of Public Administration	1
Basics of international law	8
Law of the European Union	6
Statistics	'3
English for public administration	'9
Management of companies	5
Law of international organizations	9
Databases in public administration	17

Course list

Course	Professor	Lecturing	PE	ECTS
Introduction to public administration	I. Rančić	3	1	5
Contemporary constitutional systems	S. Veštić Mirčeta	3	1	5
Basics of civil law	V. Jurin Bakotić	3	1	5
Administrative procedural law	A. Lalić	3	1	5
Financing of public administratiton	J. Žaja	3	1	5
Basics of international law	Lj. Runjić / M. D. Burić	3	1	5
Law of the European Union	Lj. Runjić / M. D. Burić	3	1	5
Databases in public administration	I. Livaja	3	1	5
English for public administration	I. Bratić	2		3
Statistics	I. Beljo	2	1	3
Management of companies	D. Zlatović	3	1	6
Law of international organizations	Lj. Runjić,	3	1	5

Full Course Curriculums

Introduction to administration

1. GENERAL COURSE INFORM	ATION		
1.1. Course title	INTRODUCTION TO ADMINISTRATION	1.8. Course code in ISVU	
1.2. Course lecturer	Ivan Rančić v.pred	1.9. Course code in MOZVAG	
1.3. Assistants and/or associates		1.10. Forms of teaching (number of hours Lecturing +Practical exercises + Seminars + e learning)	Pe+s+s
1.4. Study programme (specialist, undergraduate, graduate)	Specialist graduate professional study Administrative study	1.11. Level of e- learning application (1 st , 2 nd , 3 rd level), percentage of on line course performance (max. 20%)	
1.5. Course status (obligatory, optional)	0	1.12. Number of course revisions	
1.6. Year of study	1	1.13. Modernization	□ da x□ ne
1.7. Credit score (ECTS)	6	1.14. Percentage estimate of course changes and/or supplements	Less than 20% X□ More than 20 % □

2. COURSE DESCRIPTION	
2.1. Course objectives	The goal of the course is to enable students to acquire basic knowledge about the concept of basic administrative systems, as well as knowledge of the organization of state administration in the Republic of Croatia, and the organization of administration in comparative administrative systems.
2.2. Terms of course entry and required competences	Conditions for enrollment in the second year of study
	Connect the basic concepts of administrative systems. Analyze the basic concepts of administrative systems from the science of administration. Distinguish between the main forms of administration and government relations.
2.3 Learning outcomes on the study programme level	Explain and analyze the relationship between administration and citizens from a theoretical perspective. Independently and responsibly search, interpret and apply relevant literature and legal rules in the relationship between administration and government. Analyze and apply basic rules in the area of basic administrative systems.
	Use specific computer skills in basic and advanced administration application packages.

	To foresee the future development of the application of administrative systems.	
	Learning outcomes accroding to the Bloom`s taxonomy: (up to two verbs per LO)	Level of LO: 1- remembering, 2- understanding, 3- application, 4-analysis, 5-evaluation, 6-synthesis
2.4. Expected learning outcomes on the course level	 . Define and analyze administrative organizations and the relationship with other parts of public administration in Croatia 2. Classify parts of administrative organizations, and explain common features, similarities and differences between individual types of management. 	
	3. Interpret the applicable law in administrative organizations, judge which of the offered legal solutions is the most appropriate for the establishment, organization and management of individual organizations and plan the way of establishment, organization and operation of individual organizations, management activities.	1-3 2-4 3-5 1-3
	4. To foresee the procedures for establishing legally relevant facts and deciding on issues related to the role of management in	

society, and to apply the relevant law to the established facts.	
5. Select and use various databases on legal sources, court practice and relevant legal literature when preparing a decision on various legal issues related to public or local self-government	
6. Responsibly and independently search and transfer relevant literature and legal rules in the field of administration of organizations and management activities.	
7. Propose and argue proposals for optimal administrative organizations and systems for the study of administration.8. To connect the basic concepts of different branches of law.	
9. Use and develop complex written and oral communication in Croatian and English.10. Predict the future development of administrative organizations and trends in development.	

	Constructive	allignement			
	no	Thematic unit	LO of the course	Content/teaching methods	Evaluation
2.5. Course	1.	Indroduction to basic administration		They listen to lectures, browse databases and read literature	At the colloquium of concepts of administration.
2.5. Course content according to detailed curriculum schedule	2.	The meaning of administration in the modern world		They listen to lectures and read literature. During the exercises, they analyze examples from practice independently and in teams and draw conclusions about the application of legal regulations in administrative organizations In group work, the	At the colloquium o and differentiate the the processes of diff dominance and auto
	3.	The role of management		They listen to lectures and read literature. During the	At the colloquium o

_	 		1	1
			exercises, they analyze examples from practice independently and in teams and draw conclusions about the application of legal regulations to a concrete factual situation, and the dilemmas of division	and describe the specially the dilem presented practical v programs and judici
	4.	Management study system	They listen to lectures and read literature. During the exercises, independently and in teams, they analyze examples from practice and draw conclusions about the application of legal regulations to a specific factual situation, and draw up acts related to the	
	5.	The science of administration as an empirical science	At the colloquium or written/oral exam, they can define societies of persons, list their common and distinguishing characteristics, that is, analyze and explain the modalities of the management study system.	At the colloquium of persons, list their that is, analyze and study system.
	6.	The role of management in society	They listen to lectures and read literature. During the exercises, they analyze examples from practice	At the colloquium of define the concepts

_				
			independently and in teams and draw conclusions about the application of legal regulations to a concrete factual situation related to urbanization and	Prepared and present computer programs practice
	7.	Management development	They listen to lectures and read literature. During the exercises, they analyze examples from practice independently and in teams and draw conclusions about the application of legal regulations to a specific factual situation.	At the colloquium of define each of the te common and disting
	8.	Tendencies in administration	At the colloquium or written/oral exam, they can define the historical influence and development of the administration, state their common and distinguishing characteristics, or analyze it according to years.	They listen to lectur They use multimedi During the exercises this thematic area by in the political syste
	9.	Means of political control of the administration	They listen to lectures and read literature. They use multimedia and the network.	At the colloquium of management in loca

			During the exercises, they individually research the content of this thematic area by searching the database about administration in the political system and its influence on the	distinguishing chara
	10.	Management as a human activity	They listen to lectures and read literature. During the exercises, they demonstrate the means of political control of the administration	At the colloquium of means of political of characteristics, that of political control of
	11.	Organizational structure of the administration	They listen to lectures and read literature. They use multimedia and the network. The types and peculiarities of local bodies are presented. In the group work at the seminar, the brainstorming method and the discussion method	At the colloquium of define and interpret Propose a way of so dispute managemen
-	12.	Types of administrations	They listen to lectures and read literature.	They listen to lectu

		During the exercis
People in the administration	During the exercises, they analyze examples from practice independently and in teams and search	At the colloquium define the jobs of p model of participat
Forecasting in the administration, planning, management in the administration		At the colloquium define and explain
Theoretical management models, Final lecture: recapitulation and repeaters		
	Forecasting in the administration, planning, management in the administration Theoretical management models, Final lecture:	Image: series and search and

	In accordance with the Rulebook on studying	and the Rulebook on assessment and evaluation	uation of student work: for all full-time students,	a minimum of 70% class attendance. Part-
	students must create present and positively ev-	aluate a seminar paper.Students who achie	eved during the course:	
			points, and must re-enroll in the course in the fol	
3.1.	• From 25 – 49.9% - they are graded FX (insu	fficient) and must sit and pass a written ex	cam (test). The written exam (test) can be held du	ring the regular or extraordinary exam per
S.I. Students` obligations	• More than 50% - students have the right to a	access the final exam of the course.Student	as can pass the final exam from the course in two	ways: a) during classes through continuous
	presentation of practical work and solving a ca	ase study and two colloquiums); b) during	classes (active participation in classes and prepa	ration and presentation of practical work an
3.2.				
Monitoring				
student work				
(enter the share of				
ECTS credits				
for each activity so				
that the total				
number of ECTS points				
corresponds				
to the credit score of the				
course))				

3.3 Student workload	Student workload on all bases for 1 ECTS	credit is 3	30 hours in a semester and is estimated as:						
4. FORMIRANJ	IE OCJENE								
4.1. Grading seminar papers	-								
4.2. Grading colloquia/	Unsatisfactory		Satisfactory		Above average				
written and			Satisfactory						
oral exam				1					
4.3. Final grade according to evaluation	Active course attendance	lacks s Words termine the sen	apper is not organized in a logical order and tructure. and expressions not aligned with official ology. The writing style is not appropriate, tences are too long, the vocabulary is t and with frequent and	betw	paper is well structured with a clear distinction veen the introduction, the main body of the text the conclusion.	The paper is well structure between the introduction and the conclusion, which connected to each other.			
elements									
elements	Colloquia/ Written exam	No sou	frequent and repeated grammatical errors. No sources are given at all. The references do not match the topic and show a superficial approach to		ds and expressions are aligned with official inology. The writing style is appropriate, the ence structure is clear, the vocabulary is	Words and expressions a terminology and demon- their meaning. The writi			
		researc	ching the topic.	appro	opriate and there are few grammatical errors.	sentences are clear and o			

			1				-	
							rich and there are no gra	
							Words and expressions a	
					The sources are listed, but incon	pletely and with	terminology and demons	
			The references do not match the topic and show a					
	Oral exam		superficial approach to research	ching the topic.	errors. References are appropriate	te for the topic and	their meaning. The writing	
					demonstrate a satisfactory resear	ch attitude.	sentences are clear and c	
							rich and there are no grat	
	-		Pe	ercentage of acquired	knowledge, skills and competence	es (teaching + final exan	n)	
		70-75	5% prisustva	76	86% prisustva	87-100%	prisustva	
		2	bodova		4 bodova	7 bo	odova	
			2		3		4	
4.4. Final		5	bodova		7 bodova	8 bo	odova	
grade			2		3		4	
according to absolute		5	0-64,9%		65-79,9%	80-8	39,9%	
division		25	5 bodova		30 bodova	35 bo	odova	
			2		3		5	
		25	5 bodova		30 bodova	35 bo	odova	
	ŀ							

5. ADDITIONA		IMATION
5.1. Compulsory		Title
literature		
(available in	Nauka o uprav	vi,E.pusić,Zagreb 2002.
the library and via other		
media)		
5.2.		
Additional		
literature (at	Konriá I (ur.)	laura unrava – nastavni matarijali. Zagrah Suuramana javna unrava 2006. 2. Kanzić L., Maržatić C., Okrazovanja unravnag osablja jelustva i izazavi u Kanzić
the moment		, Javna uprava – nastavni materijali, Zagreb, Suvremena javna uprava, 2006. 2. Koprić, I. – Marčetić, G.: Obrazovanje upravnog osoblja: iskustva i izazovi u Koprić, hrvatske uprave, Suvremena javna uprava, Društveno veleučilište u Zagrebu, Zagreb, 2003., str. 191. – 227. 3. Kuhlmann, S., Wollmann, H., Introduction To Comp
of changes		tration, Cheltenham, Edward Elgar Publishing Ltd, 2014. 4. Šimac, N.: Izbor i početna izobrazba viših kadrova državne uprave; francuska iskustva i tranzicijske moj
and/or		Vodernizacija hrvatske uprave, Suvremena javna uprava, Društveno veleučilište u Zagrebu, Zagreb, 2003., str. 152. – 159.
amended of		
study		
programme) 5.3. Quality		
assurance		
methods	Control of the se	
that ensure	Control of the qu	quality of students' work and the acquisition of the necessary knowledge and skills will be ensured through interactive work. By keeping records of students' attend
the	prograss through	gh colloquia, the information necessary for further instructions to students will be obtained in order to increase the efficiency of their work. Students will be inform
acquisition	progress unougr	in conoquia, the information necessary for further instructions to students will be obtained in order to increase the efficiency of their work. Students will be inform
of	Indicators of the	e quality assurance system: Student survey, monitoring of annual data from HZZZ on the annual state of student employment, employer and Alumni association su
knowledge, skills and	indicators of the	e quarty assurance system. Student survey, montoring of annual data non <u>HZZZ</u> on the annual state of student employment, employer and Atumin association st
competences		
5.4.		
Informing		
about the	. Informing abou	out the course and contacting the teacher It is the duty of every student to regularly inform themselves about the course, the course and activities in the class. All in
course and		
contacting	be published in a	a timely manner on the e-learning pages of the course and on the website of the Polytechnic. Students can contact teachers during the consultation period (at least
the teacher		

	classes. It is also						

Contemporary constitutional systems

1. GENERAL INFORMATION				
1.1. Course title	Contemporary constitutional systems	1.8. Course code in ISVU	201172	
1.2. Course lecturer	Sanja Veštić Mirčeta	1.9. Course code in MOZVAG		
1.3. Assistants and/of associates	Mario Dominik Burić, master of law	1.10. Forms of teaching (number of hours Lecturing +Practical exercises + Seminars + e learning)	(45+0+30+0)	
1.4. Study programme (specialist, undergraduate, graduate)	Undergraduate Professional Study Administrative Law	1.11. Level of e- learning application (1 st , 2 nd , 3 rd level), percentage of on line course performance (max. 20%)	1 st , course materials are on-line, 0%	
1.5 Course status (obligatory, optional)	Obligatory	1.12. Number of course revisions	1	
1.6. Year of study	1st	1.13. Modernization	yes⊡no	
1.7. Credit score (ECTS)	6	1.14. Percentage estimate of course changes and/or supplements	Less than 20% More than 20 %	

2. COURSE DESCRIPTION	
2.1. Course objectives	The aim of the course is to acquire basic knowledge of general issues of constitutional law, constitutional rule, foundations of government, organization of state power and forms of different state communities, electoral system, constitutional organization of the European Union, human rights and their protection, and constitutional judging.

2.2. Terms of course entry and required competences	No terms						
	LO 1: Connect the basic concepts of different branches of law and generalize the problems of work in public administration						
	LO 2: Analyze the interferences of international, European and national law						
	LO 3: Analyze and critically evaluate the structure, bodies and functioning of the European Union						
2.3 Learning outcomes on the study programme level	LO 4: Analyze the impact of social processes on the constitutional order, especially the process of globalization, euro-integration, transition, urbanization, regionalization and decentralization						
	LO 8: Use and develop complex written and oral communication in Croatian and English						
	LO 10: Organize and conduct teamwork, and critically evaluate the opinions and attitudes of team members						
	LO 11: Independently and responsibly search, interpret and apply relevant literature and legal sources for drafting and enacting regul						
	administrative and other legal proceedings, administrative dispute and action of administrative bodies and organizations, utility comp	panies and					
	institutions						
	LO 13: Anticipate the future development of the national constitutional system and the administrative system at different levels						
	Learning outcomes accroding to the Bloom`s taxonomy: (up to two verbs per LO)	Level of LO: 1-Remembering 2-understanding 3- application 4-analysis 5-evaluation 6-synthesis					
	1. Define basic concepts and concepts of constitutional law, and link fundamental political theories and explanations of the political process within the function of the constitution in a democratic society	1, 3					
2.4. Expected learning outcomes on the course level (4-10	 2. Classify and analyze types of constitutions, models of government structures, forms of government, institutions of democratic constitutionality and human rights and freedoms 	2,4					
learning outcomes)	3. Compare and criticize existing models of government in the world	5					
	4. Provide procedures for establishing legally relevant facts and deciding issues in the field of constitutional law	5					
	5. Draft a simpler lawsuit to the European Court of Human Rights	6					

	Cons	tructive allignement				
	No.	Thematic unit	LO of the course	Content/teaching methods	Evaluation	Time
	16.	Introduction into the course and detailed plan. to the course content and documents on the e-learni page of the course by wor		course of seminary classesstudents are introduced	-	4 h
		CONSTITUTIONAL LAW AS A BORDER OF LAW - sources of constitutional law, subject matter, methods and relationship with other branches of law	1,2	Listen to a lecture, browse databases, and read literature.	At the midterm or the written / oral exam students can define the basic concepts of constitutional law. They analyze the sources of constitutional law and the relationship with other branches of law.	6 h
2.5. Course content according to detailed curriculum schedule	17.	THE CONSTITUTION AND THE CONSTITUTIONAL GOVERNMENT - function of the constitution and development of theories of constitutional rule, interpretation of the constitution	1,2	Listen to a lecture and read literature. At seminaryclasses, students independently explore the content of this topic area by searching the database.	At the midterm or the written / oral exam students can define the basic functions of the constitution, and know the theories of constitutional rule. Practical work created and presented (using computer programs independently).	10 h
	18.	CONSTITUTIONAL DEVELOPMENT IN THE WORLD - Classical and contemporary constitutionalism, review of major constitutional systems	1,2	Listen to a lecture and read literature. At seminary classes, independently and in a group, using the brainstorming method and methods of discussing types of constitutionalism through examples of large constitutional systems.	At the midterm or the written / oral examination, students can distinguish between classical and contemporary constitutionalism and define their characteristics, and describe the great constitutional systems that exist in the world. Practical work created and presented (using computer programs and sources of legal practice independently).	10 h
	19.	TYPES OF CONSTITUTION - written and unwritten, material and formal, rigid and soft, codified and dispersed	1,2	Listen to a lecture, browse databases, and read literature.	At the midterm or the written / oral exam students can define the types of the constitution according to different criteria. Practical work created and presented	10 h

20.	ADOPTING AND CHANGING THE CONSTITUTION - Audit system	1,2,4	Listen to a lecture and read literature. At seminary classes, students independently and in a group analyze case studies and draw conclusions on the application of legal regulations to a specific factual situation.	 (using computer programs and sources of legal practice independently). At the midterm or the written / oral exam, students can define how to revise the constitution. Practical work created and presented (using computer programs and sources of legal practice independently). 	10h
21.	HUMAN RIGHTS AND FUNDAMENTAL FREEDOMS - An overview of human rights and fundamental freedoms	1,2,4	They listen to a lecture and read literature. They use multimedia and networking. In seminar classes, in group work, students analyze case studies and draw conclusions about the application of legal regulations to a specific factual situation, by applying brainstorming methods and discussion methods on the topic.	At the midterm or the written / oral exam, they can define basic human rights and freedoms, and analyze the historical development of human rights and freedoms with special reference to the classical rights of man and citizen. Practical work drafted and presented (using computer programs and sources of case law and other legal practice independently).	12h
22.	INTERNATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS STANDARDS AND THE SYSTEM FOR THE PROTECTION OF HUMAN RIGHTS AND FREEDOMS - Universal Declaration of Human Rights, European Convention for the Protection of Human Rights, European Court of Human Rights	1,2,4,5	Listen to a lecture and read literature. At seminary classes, in group work, students analyze case studies and draw conclusions on the application of legal regulations to a specific factual situation, and draft simpler lawsuits to the European Court of Human Rights.	At the midterm or the written / oral exam, students can define the legal springs and the way to protect human rights in the world with special reference to the European Union, and compare them with national legislation. Practical work drafted and presented (using computer programs and sources of case law and other legal practice independently).	14h
23.	CONSTITUTIONAL AND LEGALITY CONTROL - principle of constitutionality and legality, formal and substantive unconstitutionality of laws,	1,2,4	Listen to a lecture and read literature. At seminary classes, students independently and in the group analyze examples of	At the midterm or the written / oral examination, students can define the substantive or formal unconstitutionality of a legal provision, and they know the structure, jurisdiction and decision-	12h

	constitutional courts		possible violations of the principles of constitutionality and legality on a specific legal norm and legal act.	making of the constitutional courts in Germany and Austria, as well as the way of controlling the constitutionality and legality in the USA. Practical work drafted and presented (using computer programs and sources of case law and other legal practice independently).	
24.	BASIC INSTITUTIONS OF DEMOCRATIC CONSTITUTION - Representative Democracy and Immediate Democracy	1,2,	They listen to a lecture and read literature. At seminary classes, students independently and in a group browse databases with special emphasis on the constitution of referendum questions and the boundaries of referendum decision-making.	At the midterm or written / oral examination, they can describe the procedure for selecting the highest state bodies, and define the referendum, its types and the constitutional limits of referendum decision-making. Practical work created and presented (using computer programs and sources of legal practice independently).	12h
25.	ELECTION SYSTEM - majority system, proportional representation, preferential votes	1,2,4	Listen to a lecture, browse databases, and read literature. At seminary classes, students group-demonstrate the electoral process and calculate the distribution of mandates according to the election results	At the midterm or the written / oral exam, they can define different election implementation models, majority system, proportional system, preferential voting, constituencies, and voter lists. Practical work created and presented (using computer programs and sources of legal practice independently).	12h
26.	ORGANIZATION AND RESPONSIBILITY OF AUTHORITIES - diversity of forms of government, efficient and responsible government	1,2,3,4	Listen to a lecture and read literature. At seminary classes, studentsuse the brainstorming method and the method of discussing the advantages and disadvantages of particular forms of government.	At the midterm or the written / oral exam, they can explain the existence of different forms of government, and define the characteristics of the presidential, semi-presidential and parliamentary systems. Practical work created and presented (using computer programs and sources of legal practice independently)	14h
27.	PARLIAMENTARISM - concept, forms, division of powers, MPs	1,2,3	Listen to a lecture and read literature. At seminary classes, students	At the midterm or the written / oral examination, students can define the basic features of the parliamentary	12 h

				individually explore the content of this thematic area by searching a database on the form of parliamentary rule in different countries of the world and the European Union.	system, the political responsibility of ministers, and parliamentary immunity. Practical work created and presented (using computer programs and sources of legal practice independently).	
	28.	COMPLEX STATES AND STATE COMMUNITIES - Federalism, Confederalism, Unions	1,2,3	Listen to a lecture and read literature. At seminary classes, students analyze, by themselves or in a group, case studies on the forms of organization of different complex countries in the world.	At the midterm or the written / oral exam they can define and distinguish the Confederation from the Federation and other forms of complex states and state communities, and to know the basic features of the structure of Bosnia and Herzegovina. Practical work created and presented (using computer programs and sources of legal practice independently).	12 h
	29.	THE CONSTITUTIONALITY OF THE EUROPEAN UNION - Historical developments and basic documents	1,2	Listen to a lecture, browse databases, and read literature.	At the midterm or the written / oral exam, they can define the basic features of the structure of the European Union and the constitutional choice in the process of European integration. Practical work drafted and presented (using computer programs and sources of European Union law practice independently).	10h
	30.	THE CROATIAN CONSTITUTION IN THE EUROPEAN UNION - The importance of the national Constitution, division of competences Concluding considerations Revision and preparing for the exam	1,2,4	Listen to a lecture and read literature. At seminary classes, students use the brainstorming method and methods of discussing the future constitutional development of the Republic of Croatia within the European Union.	At the midterm or the written / oral examination, they can define the division of legislative competences between the European Union and the Member States, and the manner in which the Republic of Croatia participates in the institutions of the European Union. Practical work created and presented (using computer programs and sources of legal practice independently).	20 h
3. EVALUATION OF STUDEN	TS` W	ORK				

3.1. Students` obligations	 more than 50% - students have the right to take the final exam. Students can take the final exam in the course in two ways: a) during the course of teaching through continuous monitoring of students (active participation in teaching, preparation and presentation of seminar work and two midterm exams); b) during class (active participation in teaching, preparation and presentation of seminar work) and taking exams (written and oral part of the exam). 							
	Attendance	2	Written exam		3 (without colloquia/midterm)	Project	;	
3.2 Monitoring student work (enter the share of ECTS credits	Experimental work		Research			Practica	al work	
for each activity so that the total number of ECTS points corresponds to the credit score of the course)	Essay		Report			Continu examin		
	Colloquium (midterm)	3,5 (without written exam)	Seminar paper		0,5	Other		
	Class activity		Oral exam		0,5 (without colloquia/midterm)			
3.3. Student workload		bases for 1 ECTS credit is ar paper and presentation the midterm / exam throu		nester and	ester and is estimated as: Hours (estimated) 60 15 105			
4. GRADING SYSTEM								
	The evaluation element	Unsatisfac	ctory		Satisfactory		Above a	verage
4.1. Grading seminar papers	Organization	The paper is not organ order and lacks structu		clear di introdu	per is well structured with a istinction between the action, the main body of the e conclusion.	text cleant intant int	The paper is well structured with a clear distinction between the introduction, the main body of the text and the conclusion, which are logically interconnected.	
	Terminology, writing style	Words and expressions with official terminolo		Words and expressions are in line with official terminology. The writing style			ords and expression official termino	

		style is not appropriate are too long, of a mode and with frequent and n grammatical errors.	st vocabulary	is appropriate, the clear, the vocabul and there are few	ary is appropr	iate wr errors. are ric err	riting style e clear and ch and there rors.	g of their meaning. The is excellent, the sentences concise, the vocabulary is e are no grammatical
	Citing and references	The sources are not list references do not fit the show a cursory approace the topic.	e topic and	The sources are li and with errors. T relevant to the top satisfactory resear	he references ic and show a	are are co	nd consisten e appropria	the accurately, completely tly listed. The references te, their list is "rich" and we and show a detailed oach.
	Unsatis	sfactory		Satisfactory				e average
4.2. Grading colloquia/ written and oral exam	Student responds by me understanding, does not terms and concepts, doe apply or explain the con examples.	know or apply basic s not know how to	Student reproduces the basic concepts and without difficulty imparts new knowledge understands the material, explains the terms and concepts supporting them with examples.			and evaluat of law, according content of t and explain them with e	tion. Studer surately and the material ns the terms examples. F Ily given ar	wel of analysis, synthesis nt observes the principles thoroughly explains the l, and logically connects and concepts supporting Finds solutions that were and notices correlations
	Active course	70-75% of attendance	76-86	% of attendance	87-100)% of attenda	ance	Solved case studies
	attendance	2 points		4 points		7 points		3 points
	Saminar papar	2		3	3			5
	Seminar paper	5 points	7 points		8 points			10 points
4.3. Final grade according to evaluation elements		2		3		4		5
	Colloquia/ Written	50-64,9%		65-79,9%		80-89,9%		90-100%
		25 points		30 points		35 points		40 points
	Oral exam	2		3		5		5
		25 points		30 points		35 points		40 points
4.4. Final grade according to absolute division	Percentage of acquired knowledge, skills and competences (teaching + final exam)	Numerical grade	ECTS	grade				
	90-100%	5 (excellent)	A					

80-89,9%	4 (very good)	В
65 - 79,9%	3 (good)	С
60-64,9%	2 (satisfactory)	D
50-59,9%	2 (satisfactory)	Е

5. ADDITIONAL COURSE INFORMATION

	Title	Number of copies in the library	Availability via other media					
5.1. Compulsory literature (available in the library and	1. Smerdel, B., Ustavno uređenje europske Hrvatske II izmijenjeno i dopunjeno izdanje, Narodne novine, Zagreb, 2020., str. 3-259							
via other media)	2. Ustav Republike Hrvatske, pročišćeni tekst Narodne novine 85/10. i 5/14.							
5.2. Additional literature (at the moment of changes and/or	 Bačić, A., Ustavno pravo, teorija i interpretacija, Split, 1995. Smerdel, B., Sokol, S., Ustavno pravo, Narodne novine, Zagreb, 2009., str. 321., 209214., 235256., 							
amended of study programme)	329369. 3. Kostadinov, B., Podolnjak, R., Gardašević, Đ., Horvat Vuković, A. Poredbeno ustavno pravo – dioba vlasti, Pravni fakultet Sveučilišta u Zagrebu, Zagreb, 2022.							
5.3. Quality assurance methods that ensure the acquisition of knowledge, skills and competences	attendance and student activity during classes and provided information on students` progress through short coll	•						
	employment, surveys from employers and Alumni association.							
5.4. Informing about the course and contacting the teacher	It is the responsibility of each student to be regularly informed about the course, the coursework, and the clapossible adjournment will be published in a timely manner on the e-learning site of the course and on the webs teachers during the consultation period (at least one hour per week), while for short questions and explanatio also possible to ask questions by e-mail (from the official e-mail address at @ vus.hr), which will be answer working days after receiving the e-mail).	site of the Polytechnic. St ns they can be contacted	udents can contact during class. It is					

Basics of Civil Law

1. GENERAL INFORMATION	Ι							
1.1. Course lecturer	Vesna Jurin Bakotić, law graduate, a senior lecturer	1.8. Course code in ISVU	140796					
1.2. Course title	The Basics of Civil Law	1.9. Course code in MOZVAG						
1.3. Assistants and/or associates		1.10. Forms of teaching (number of hours Lecturing +Practical exercises + Seminars + e learning)	(45+15+0+0)					
1.4. Study programme (specialist, undergraduate, graduate)	Undergraduate Professional Study Administrative Law	1.11. Level of e- learning application (1 st , 2 nd , 3 rd level), percentage of on line course performance (max. 20%)	1 st , course materials are on-line, 0%					
1.5. Course status (obligatory, optional)	Obligatory	1.12. Number of course revisions	5					
1.6. Year of study	2 st	1.14. Modernization	Yes					
1.7. Credit score (ECTS)	5	1.14. Percentage estimate of course changes and/or supplements	Less than 20% X□ More than 20% □					
2. COURSE DESCRIPTION								
2.1. Course objectives	lower and middle decision-making, s land registry departments of municip	o develop the ability of students to master the basic concepts of civil such as official work in notary and attorney's offices, administrative b pal court. The acquired knowledge will help them master the theoretic basis of which they will understand the meaning of civil law in the la	odies in state administration and companies, cal legal knowledge that they will be able to					
2.2. Terms of course entry and required competences	Conditions for enrollment of the s	second year of study.						
2.3. Learning outcomes on the study programme level	(IU1) Link the basic concepts of different branches of law and generalize the issues of work in public administration (IU2) Analyze the interferences of international, European and national law (IU6) Evaluate the effects on the life of citizens of the actions of bodies and organizations of public administration and other entities at different levels (IU10) Organize and conduct team work and critically evaluate the opinions and attitudes of team stakeholders							
	(IU11) Independently and responsibly search, interpret and apply relevant literature and legal rules for drafting and enacting regulations							

	 and acts in administrative and other legal proceedings, administrative disputes and activities of governing bodies and organizations, utility companies and institutions (IU12) Independently draft acts and submissions and take basic procedural steps in administrative and other legal matters procedure and 									
	admi	Learning outcomes accroding to the Bloom's taxonomy: (up to two verbs per LO) Learning outcomes accroding to the Bloom's taxonomy: (up to two verbs per LO) Learning outcomes accroding to the Bloom's taxonomy: (up to two verbs per LO) Learning outcomes accroding to the Bloom's taxonomy: (up to two verbs per LO)								
2.4. Expected learning outcomes on the course level	Cate Cond	ne and analyze civil law institutes, in gorize and analyze individual institute luct procedures for determining legall of civil law and apply relevant law to	es of computes of computer of computer of computer of the second se	ilsory and succession law. facts and deciding disputable a	nd uncontested issues in the		1, 4 2, 4 2, 5			
	Use vario Eval	Use different databases on legal sources, case law and relevant legal literature when preparing a decision on various legal issues and present a legal framework in the field of private law Evaluate the legal basis and draw up draft contracts and individual and general legal acts and explanations of individual and general normative acts								
	Cons									
	no	Thematic unit	LO of the course	Content/teaching methods	Evaluation		Time			
	31.	INTRODUCTION TO CIVIL LAW.	1,3,5	Listen to lectures. In the course of independent work on the computer, they are introduced to the course content and documents on the e- learning page of the course.	In colloquium or he written exam, they d basic concepts of civil law. They analyze principles in this area of law. Establish a interpret the legal framework of civil law	e the nd	10 h			
2.5. Course content according to detailed curriculum schedule	32.	.SUBJECTS OF CITIZENS 'RIGHTS	1, 2,3,4,5,6	Listen to a lecture and read literature. They practice case studies independently and in a team and draw conclusions on the application of legal regulations	In colloquium or the written exam studer enumerate, differentiate and give an exar basic civil law sources at a colloquium o exam, and know how to apply the approp positive legal regulation to a specific exa	mple of r a written priate mple.	6 h			
	33.	CIVIL LEGAL SUBJECTS	1, 2,3,4,5,6	Listen to a lecture and read literature. They practice case studies independently and in a team and draw conclusions on the application of legal regulations	In colloquium or a written exam, they ca enumerate, distinguish who can be the su civil relationship and what prerequisites required for a person to be capable of bei participant in a civil relationship. Civil la the division of things, the characteristics and the functions and characteristics of the are distinguished.	are are ing a aw objects, of the act	6 h			

34.	LEGAL BUSINESS	1, 2,3,4,5,6	Listen to a lecture and read literature. They practice case studies independently and in a team and draw conclusions on the application of legal regulations	In colloquium or the written exam students know to define and describe what is required to achieve a certain legal effect, what are the forms of manifesting the will and related to this type of legal affairs, the content of the same, the way of concluding, the assumptions for validity and nullity and the consequences of invalidity	12 h
35.	REAL RIGHTS	1, 2,3,4,5,6	Llisten to lectures and read literature. They use multimedia and networking. During the exercises, they individually explore the content of this topic area by searching the database, and on the basis of it and reading the literature, they create a seminar paper that presents the acquired knowledge and presents their own ideas, and ways to solve problems.	In colloquium or a written exam students know to define and e institutes of real law, outline their characteristics and limitations.	12 h
36.	LAW OF PLEDGE, THE RIGHT OF CONSTRUCTION.	1,3,5,6	Listen to a lecture and read literature. They use multimedia and networking. During the exercises, they individually explore the content of this topic area by searching the database, and on the basis of it and reading the literature, they create a seminar paper that presents the acquired knowledge and presents their own ideas, and ways to solve problems.	In colloquium or the written exam, students know to define and describe the importance of the property right institute, concept, characteristics, content, restrictions, types, methods of protection of property rights.	10 h
37.	COMPULSORY LAW.	1,2, 3,4,5,6	Listen to a lecture and read literature. They use multimedia and networking. During the exercises, they individually explore the content of this topic area by searching the database, and on the basis of it and reading the literature, they create a seminar paper that presents the acquired knowledge and presents their own ideas, and ways to solve problems	In colloquium or the written and oral exam students know how to define, describe, and compare ownership with other real property rights in someone else's real estate.	12 h
38.	TYPES OF AND CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT.	1, 4,5,6	Listen to a lecture and read literature. They use multimedia and networking. During the exercises, they individually explore the content of this topic area by searching the database, and on the basis of it and reading the literature, they create a seminar paper that presents the	In colloquium or the written and oral exam students know how to define and describe the manner and types of publishing real rights in real estate, arranging land registers, principles that are characteristic of land registration law and types of land registration.	6 h

	[]				
			acquired knowledge and presents their own ideas, and ways to solve problems.		
39.	CONTRACTING, TERMINATION OF OBLIGATION	1, 2,3,4,5,6	Listen to a lecture and read literature. They use multimedia and networking. During the exercises, they individually explore the content of this topic area by searching the database, and on the basis of it and reading the literature, they create a seminar paper that presents the acquired knowledge and presents their own ideas, and ways to solve problems.	In colloquium or the written and oral exam, students know to define and describe the specifics of compulsory law through principles and characteristics and, through the above, distinguish the subject part of civil law from other branches of law. They also learn how obligations are based, how they should be performed, and possible ways of liability in the event of a breach. Seminar paper created and presented (using computer programs independently).	8 h
40.	CONTRACTS	1,2,3,4,5,6	Listen to a lecture and read literature. They use multimedia and networking. During the exercises, they individually explore the content of this topic area by searching the database, and on the basis of it and reading the literature, they create a seminar paper that presents the acquired knowledge and presents their own ideas, and ways to solve problems.	In colloquium or the written and oral exam they can define and describe and independently make an example of contracts, what are the preconditions for conclusion and what contracts can be concluded	10 h
41.	SERVICE CONTRACT	1, 2,3,4,5,6	Listen to a lecture and read literature. Skills and examples of contracts are independently prepared at the seminar classes	At the colloquium or the written and oral exam they can define, describe the elements needed to enter into contracts for the transfer of property and rights, what are the obligatory contents of the contract of sale, exchange, donation and are able to make a contracts	10 h
42.	EXTRAORDINARY LIABILITIES	1, 2,3,4,5,6	Listen to a lecture and read literature. They use multimedia and networking. During the exercises, they individually explore the content of this topic area by searching the database, and on the basis of it and reading the literature, they create a seminar paper that presents the acquired knowledge and presents their own ideas, and ways to solve problems.	In colloquium or the written and oral exam they know how to define and describe and differentiate the circumstances as well as the prerequisites for the termination of the legal relationship as well as the legal effects arising therefrom. Seminar paper created and presented (using computer programs independently).	12 h
43.	INHERITANCE RIGHTS.	1, 2,3,4,5,6	Listen to a lecture and read literature. They use multimedia and networking. During the exercises, they individually explore the content of this topic area by searching the database, and on the basis of it and	In colloquium or the written and oral exam, they can define and describe the basic non-contractual obligations, such as liability for damages, unilateral declaration of will as a source of obligations, acquisition without basis, management without a warrant.	8 h

				reading the literature, they create a seminar paper that presents the acquired knowledge and presents their own ideas, and ways to solve problems.			
		NCE RIGHTS IS, PROBATE NGS.	1,2,3,5,6	. Listen to lectures and read literature.	In colloquium or the written and oral ex know how to explain and evaluate the a necessary for the property to continue i destiny even after the decedent's death the basic principles and characteristics inheritance by law	assumptions ts legal and what are	8 h
	45. REVISION			Listen to lectures and and individually prepare for the exam.read literature	-		20 h
3. EVALUATION OF STUDENTS	WORK						
3.1. Students` obligations	least 70%. Part-time Students who have d • from 0 - 24, • from 25 - 4 extraordinat • more than 5 Students can take th	students are required to at uring the course achieved 9% ECTS credits- are rate 9,9% - are assessed by H y exam period; 0% - students have the rig e final exam from the co	tend classes a ed F (unsucce X (insufficie th to take the purse in two	at least 50%. All students are requested of and cannot obtain ECTS creaters) and must pass the written experiment of the state of the state.	and Evaluation: for all full-time s ired to carry calculator and formu- edits, and must re-enroll in the ne am (test). Written exam (test) ca aching through continuous moni- part of the exam).	ılae list. xt academiq ın be held i	c year; in a regular or
	Attendance	1	Written exa	m 2 (without colloqui	a) Project		
3.2. Monitoring student work (enter the share of ECTS credits for each	Experimental work		Research		Practical work		
activity so that the total number of	Essay		Report		Continuous examination		
ECTS points corresponds to the credit score of the course)	Colloquium	2 (without written and oral exam)	Seminar pa	per 0,5	Other		
	Class activity	0,5	Oral exam	1 (without colloqui	a) Other		
3.3. Student workload	 Student workload on all bases for 1 ECTS credit is 30 hours in a semester and is estimated as: 1. Attending classes and exercises 60 hours 2. Creation of seminar work and presentation 15 hours 3. Preparing colloquia or exams through individual work 75 hours 						
4. GRADING SYSTEM							

	The evaluation element	U	nsatisfactory		S	Satisfactory	Above average
4.1. Grading seminar papers	Organization	The paper is not order and lacks	The paper is not organized in a logical order and lacks structure.		The paper is well structured with a clear distinction between the introduction, the main body of the text and the conclusion.		The paper is well structured with a clear distinction between the introduction, the main body of the text and the conclusion, which are logically interconnected.
	Terminology, writing style	official terminol not appropriate, of a modest voc	al terminology. The writing style is propriate, the sentences are too long, todest vocabulary and with frequent		Words and expressions are in line with official terminology. The writing style is appropriate, the sentence structure is clear, the vocabulary is appropriate and there are few grammatical errors		Words and expressions are aligned with official terminology and show an understanding of their meaning. The writing style is excellent, the sentences are clear and concise, the vocabulary is rich and there are no grammatical errors.
	Citing and referencing references	references do no	The sources are not listed at all. The references do not fit the topic and show a cursory approach to exploring the topic			listed but incomplete and references are relevant to ow a satisfactory research	The sources are accurately, completely and consistently listed. The references are appropriate, their list is "rich" and comprehensive and shows a detailed research approach.
	Unsatisfac	ctory		Satisfactor	у		bove average
4.2. Grading colloquia/ written and oral exam	Responds by memory, we understanding. Does not basic terms and concepts how to apply or explain t course with examples.	know or apply Does not know	w or apply bes not know		w knowledge, xplains the terms	Observes the principles, ac content of the material, and terms and concepts support	of analysis, synthesis and evaluation. ccurately and thoroughly explains the d logically connects and explains the rted with examples. Finds solutions that Notes correlations with related
	Active course attendance	70-74,9% of a		75-86% of	attendance	87-100% of attendance	Izrađena mentalna mapa Riješene studije slučaja
		2 poir	nts 4 po		ints	7 points	3 points
	Seminar paper	2		3	3	4	5
		5		7 ро	ints	8 points	10 points
4.3. Final grade according to evaluation elements		2		3	3	4	5
	Colloquia/ Written exam	50-64,	9%	65-79	9,9%	80-89,9%	90-100%
		25 poi	nts	30 p	oints	35 points	40 points
	Oral arom	2			3	5	5
	Oral exam	25 poi	nts	30 p	oints	35 points	40 points
4.3. Final grade according to absolute division		entage of acquired wledge, skills and	Numer	ical grade	ECTS g	rade	

	competences (teaching + final		
	exam)		
	90 - 100%	5 (excellent)	А
	80 - 89,9%	4 (very good)	В
	65 - 79,9%	3 (good)	С
	60 - 64,9%	2 (satisfactory)	D
	50 - 59,9%	2 (satisfactory)	Е

5. ADDITIONAL COURSE INFORMATION

	Title	Number of copies in the library	Availability via other media					
5.1. Compulsory literature	1. Petar Klarić - Mladen Vedriš, Građansko pravo, Narodne novine, Zagreb, 2014	3						
(available in the library and via other media)	2. Zakon o obveznim odnosima							
	3. Zakon o vlasništvu i drugim stvarnim pravima	5						
	4. Zakon o nasljeđivanju							
5.2. Additional literature (at the moment of changes and/or amended	1. GAVELLA, N., JOSIPOVIĆ, T., GLIHA, I., BELAJ, V., STIPKOVIĆ, Z., Stvarnopravo, II. izmijenjeno i dopunjeno izdanje, Svezak prvi i drugi, Narodne novine,Zagreb, 2007.							
of study programme)	2. GAVELLA, N., BELAJ, V., Nasljedno pravo, Narodne novine, 2008. 3. GORENC, VILIM (urednik): Komentar Zakona o obveznim odnosima, 2005.							
5.3. Quality assurance methods that ensure the acquisition of knowledge, skills and competences	.3. Quality assurance methods that nsure the acquisition of nowledge, skills and competences The competences The methods of work and the methods of work and the required literature. Indicators of quality assurance system: Student survey, monitoring of annual data from the Croatian employment service on the annual state of student							
5.4. Informing about the course and contacting the teacher	= Confact leachers during the consultation period (at least one nour per week), while for short dilestions and explanations they can be confacted during t							

Administrative procedural law

1. GENERAL INFORMATION ON	THE CASE		-
1.1. Name of object	ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURAL LAW	1.8. College code in ISVU	
1.2. Case holders	Alen Lalic, lect.	1.9. College code in MOZVAG	
1.3. Associates	none	1.10. Method of teaching (number of hours P + V + S + learning)	(45+30+0+0)
1.4. Study programme (professional, specialist graduate professional study programme)	Undergraduate Professional Study of Administrative Studies	1.11. Level of application of e-learning (level 1,2,3), Percentage of course performance online (max. 20%)	Level 1 – materials up Stupni On- to Line 0%
1.5. College status (O,I)	Obligatory (O)	1.12. Ordinal number of amendments to the description of the college	
1.6. Year of study	2nd study year	1.13. Modernization	yes , no.
1.7. Credit score (ECTS)	7	1.14. Estimation of the percentage of amendments to the course programme	Less than 20% More than 20%
2. CASE DESCRIPTION	I	•	

2.1. Objectives of the College	The main objective of the course is to familiarize students with the concept of procedural law and with the basic legal institutes of administrative procedural law, at a level that allows the direct application of administrative norms to an individual case by solving administrative matters, the use of appeals and other legal remedies in administrative proceedings, and the drafting of administrative acts and other written articles in administrative proceedings. After successfully passing the course, students will be trained to directly engage in the implementation of administrative procedures and similar work processes.
--------------------------------	----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

2.2. Requirements for course admission and entry competences required for the course	Conditions for enrollment in the second year of study.
:2.3. Programme-wide learning outcomes to which the course contributes	IU 1, 2, 5, 6, 8, 10, 11, 12, 13

2.4. Expected learning outcomes	Learning outcomes according to Bloom's taxonomy: <i>(up to two verbs per IU)</i>	Level IU: 1- compassion, 2- understanding 3- application 4-analysis, 5 evaluation, 6-synthesis
at course level (4-10 learning outcomes)	Distinguish between general and special administrative procedures.	4
outcomes)	Describe and analyze the principles of general administrative procedure.	2,4
	Distinguish criteria for determining jurisdiction in administrative proceedings and cases of exemption of an official when conducting administrative proceedings.	4
	Explain the importance and role of the parties in administrative proceedings	2
	Describe and analyze the course of the administrative procedure.	2,4
	Explain and analyze all the actions that need to be carried out when conducting and completing administrative procedures	2,4
	Handle the conduct of all types of administrative proceedings in the first instance.	3

Choose the appropriate type of remedy according to the General Administrative Procedure Act and recommend it to the parties and - the authorized persons of the right to submit them.						3
		Judge the system of rules of admini	istrative procedure in	the legal system of the European Union		5
		Propose the application of the Instit	tute from the General	Administrative Procedure Act in specific a	administrative proceedings	3
	Constru	active alignment				
2.5. Course	r.br.	Thematic unit	IU College	Teaching content/method	Evaluation	Time required
content elaborated in detail according to the hourly rate		Introduction to the course and detailed detailed curricula	-	They're listening to a lecture. On exercises independently working on the computer, they are introduced to the content of the course and documents on the e-learning page	-	

	Peculiarities of administrative procedure. Standardization of the general administrative procedure.	1,7	They listen to a lecture, browse databases and read literature.	At the colloquium or exam, students can explain the concept of administrative procedure, the peculiarities of the administrative procedure, and the development of standardization of the general administrative procedure in the world and in Croatia.	10
	General and special administrative procedures. Obliged to conduct administrative proceedings. It's an administrative matter.	1,7,10	They listen to lectures and read literature. On the exercises independently and in a team, they analyze examples from practice and draw conclusions about the application of legal regulations to a specific factual situation. In group work on exercises, the brain storm method and the method of discussing the topic covered are applied.	At a colloquium or exam, students know how to distinguish general from special administrative procedures, explain the subject of the General Administrative Procedure Act and its application, explain the concept of an administrative matter. Created and presented practical work (independent using computer programs).	12
	Principles of administrative procedure.	2,7,10	They listen to lectures and read literature. On the exercises independently and in a team, they analyze examples from practice and draw conclusions about the application of legal regulations to a specific factual situation.	On a colloquium or exam, students know how to list and analyze the principles of administrative procedure. Created and presented practical work (independent using computer programs).	12

	In group work on exercises, the brain storm method and the method of discussing the topic covered are applied.	
--	-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	--

	Jurisdiction in administrative proceedings. A person authorized to conduct administrative proceedings and resolve it.	3,7,10	Listen lecture and They read literature. On the exercises independently and in a team, they analyze examples from practice and draw conclusions about the application of legal regulations to a specific factual situation. In group work on exercises, the brain storm method and the method of discussing the topic covered are applied.	At a colloquium or exam, students know how to explain competence in administrative proceedings (determination of competent public law body, conflict of jurisdiction, joint decision in administrative matter, single administrative place), designate an official person authorized to conduct administrative proceedings and resolve it, and state and explain the reasons for its exemption. Developed and presented practical work (independent use of computer programs and sources of court and other legal practice).	12
	Legal assistance in administrative matters. A party to administrative proceedings.	4,7,10	Listen lecture and They read literature. On the exercises independently and in a team, they analyze examples from practice and draw conclusions about the application of legal regulations to a specific factual situation. In group work on exercises, the brain storm method and the method of discussing the topic covered are applied.	At the colloquium or exam, students know how to explain legal assistance in administrative matters, explain the right to declare a party in administrative proceedings, distinguish between one-party and multiparty administrative matters, determine the party in administrative proceedings, explain the taking of actions in administrative proceedings. Developed and presented practical work (independent use of computer programs and sources of court and other legal	12

	practice).	

		Initiating administrative proceedings. The process of resolving an administrative matter.	5,6,7,10	They listen to lectures and read literature. On the exercises independently and in a team, they analyze examples from practice and draw conclusions about the application of legal regulations to a specific factual situation. In group work on exercises, the brain storm method and the method of discussing the topic covered are applied.	At the colloquium or exam, students know how to describe the initiation of administrative proceedings at the request of the party and ex officio, explain the amendment and withdrawal of the request, explain the merger and separation of the administrative matter, explain the determination of the facts, the immediate resolution of the administrative matter, the investigation procedure, the oral hearing and the preliminary question. Created and presented practical work (independent use of computer programs and sources of jurisprudence and other legal practice).	12
--	--	-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	----------	------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	----

	Argumentation. Actions in administrative procedure.	5,6,7,10	They listen to lectures and read literature. On the exercises independently and in a team, they analyze examples from practice and draw conclusions about the application of legal regulations to a specific factual situation and independently draw examples of conclusions. In group work on exercises, the brain storm method and the method of discussing the topic covered are applied.	At a colloquium or exam, students can explain the concept of proof and the concept of evidence, explain the security of evidence, explain the concept and use of documents, witnesses, expert witnesses, eyewitnesses and statements of a party as evidence in administrative proceedings, explain submissions, electronic communication, minutes, renewal (reconstruction) of files in administrative proceedings, and distinguish between the decision and conclusion. Created and presented practical work (independent use of computer programs and sources of jurisprudence and other legal practice).	12
	Terms. Notification.	5,6,7,10	They listen to lectures and read literature. On the exercises independently and in a team, they analyze examples from practice and draw conclusions about the application of legal regulations to a specific factual situation.	At the colloquium or exam, students know how to describe the determination and calculation of deadlines in the administrative procedure, explain the return to the previous state in the administrative procedure, explain the forms	12

			In group work on exercises, the brain storm method and the method of discussing the topic covered are applied.	information in administrative proceedings, explain informing of the course of the proceedings and reviewing the file, explain service in administrative proceedings. Developed and presented practical work (independent use of computer programs and sources of court and other legal practice).	
	Dealing with the administrative matter.	5,6,7,10	They listen to lectures and read literature. On the exercises independently and in a team, they analyze examples from practice and draw conclusions about the application of legal regulations to a specific factual situation and independently develop examples of solutions. In group work on exercises, the brain storm method and the method of discussing the topic covered are applied.	At a colloquium or exam, students know how to explain the concept of a solution in an administrative procedure, describe the form and content of the decision, specify the deadline for issuing a decision, explain the premise of adopting a party's request, explain the special types of solutions, explain the settlement of the parties and the suspension of administrative proceedings as other ways of terminating the administrative procedure. Created and presented practical work (independent use of computer programs and sources of jurisprudence and other legal practice).	12

		Regular remedies.	5,6,7,8,10	They listen to lectures and read literature. On the exercises independently and in a team, they analyze examples from practice and draw conclusions on the application of legal regulations to a specific factual situation and independently make examples of appeals and objections. In group work on exercises, the brain storm method and the method of discussing the topic covered are applied.	At a colloquium or examination, students know how to list and distinguish between regular and extraordinary legal remedies in administrative proceedings and distinguish and explain appeal and objection as regular legal remedies in administrative proceedings. Created and presented practical work (independent use of computer programs and sources of jurisprudence and other legal practice).	12
--	--	-------------------	------------	-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	----

	Extraordinary remedies.	5,6,7,8,10	They listen to lectures and read literature. On the exercises independently and in a team, they analyze examples from practice and draw conclusions about the application of legal regulations to a specific factual situation. In group work on exercises, the brain storm method and the method of discussing the topic covered are applied.	At the colloquium or exam, students know how to list and distinguish extraordinary legal remedies in administrative proceedings (renewal of proceedings, annulment and cancellation of decisions and advertising solutions null and void) and explain them. Created and presented practical work (independent use of computer programs and sources of jurisprudence and other legal practice).	12
--	-------------------------	------------	------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	----

	Enforcement in administrative proceedings.	5,6,7,10	They listen to lectures and read literature. On the exercises independently and in a team, they analyze examples from practice and draw conclusions about the application of legal regulations to a specific factual situation. In group work on exercises, the brain storm method and the method of discussing the topic covered are applied.	On a colloquium or exam, students know how to explain execution in administrative proceedings. Created and presented practical work (independent use of computer programs and sources of jurisprudence and other legal practice).	12
	Rules of general administrative procedure in European Union law	9	They listen to lectures and read literature. On the exercises independently and in a team, they analyze examples from practice and draw conclusions about the application of legal regulations to a specific factual situation. In group work on exercises, the brain storm method and the method of discussing the topic covered are applied.	At a colloquium or examination, the student knows how to specify and explain the rules of general administrative procedure in European Union law. Created and presented practical work (independent use of computer programs and sources of jurisprudence and other legal practice).	12
	Necessary application for administrative procedure in European Union law	9	They listen to lectures and read literature. On the exercises independently and in a team, they analyze examples from practice and draw conclusions about the application	At a colloquium or exam, students know how to distinguish and explain the necessary requirements for conducting administrative proceedings in European Union law.	12

				legal regulations on a specific factual situation. In group work on exercises, the brain storm method and the method of discussing the topic covered are applied.	Created and presented practical work (independent use of computer programs and sources of jurisprudence and other legal practice).	
		Concluding considerations/Repetition and preparation for the exam.	1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10	They listen to the lecture and prepare individually for the exam. They listen to lectures and read literature. On the exercises independently and in a team, they analyze examples from practice and draw conclusions about the application of legal regulations to a specific factual situation. In group work on exercises, the brain storm method and the method of discussing the topic covered are applied.	Created and presented practical work (independent use of computer programs and sources of jurisprudence and other legal practice).	44
3. EVALUATION	OF STUDE	ENT WORK				

 3.1. Obligations of the student 3.1. Obligations of the student From 0 – 24.9% of ECTS credits - they are assessed with an F grade (unsuccessful) and cannot earn ECTS credits, and must re-enroll in the subject in the academic year; From 25 – 49.9% - they are rated FX (insufficient) and must come out and pass the written exam (test). The written exam (test) can be held within a regula part-time examination period; More than 50% - students are entitled to access the final exam of the subject. Students can pass the final exam in the course in two ways: a) during classes through continuous monitoring of students (active participation in teaching and prepara and presentation of practical work and two colloquia); b) during classes (active participation in teaching and preparation and presentation of practical work) and pase exams (written exam). 	U
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	---

3.2. Monitoring	Attendance of classes	2.5	Written exam	2 (without colloquium)	Project	
the work of students (enroll in	Experimental work		Research		Practical work	0.5
the share of ECTS credits for each	Assay		Report		Continuous verification	
activity so that the	Colloquiums	4 (without written exam)	Seminar paper		(other enroll)	
total number of ECTS credits corresponds to the credit value of the course)	Activities in continuation		Viva voce	2 (without colloquium)	(other enroll)	
3.3. Student	The student's workload on all groun	ds is for 1 ECTS credit 30 hours o	of work in the semester and is asses	ssed as:	·	
workload	Obligation		Hours (estimate)			
	Attendance of classes		75			
	Creating practical work and pr	resentation	15			

	Preparation for colle	oquium/exam through self-st	tudy	120	
4. FORMATION (OF THE RATING				
	Valuation element	Badly		Satisfactorily	Above average
	Organization	The work is not organized order and lacks structure.	l in a logical	The work is well structured with a clear distinction between the introduction, the main part of the text and the conclusion.	main part of the text and the conclusion
4.1. Evaluation of the seminar paper	Terminology, writing style	Words and phrases low al official terminology. The is not appropriate, the sen too long, with a modest ve and with frequent and rep grammatical errors.	writing style tences are ocabulary	Words and expressions are aligned with official terminology. The writing style is appropriate, the sentence structure is clear, the vocabulary is appropriate, and there are few grammatical errors.	Words and phrases are aligned with official terminology and show an understanding of their meaning. The writing style is excellent, the sentences are clear and concise, the vocabulary is rich and there are no grammatical errors.
	Citing and citing references	Sources are not cited at al references do not fit the to a superficial approach to r topic.	opic and show	Sources are cited, but incompletely and with errors. The references are appropriate for the topic and show a satisfactory research stance.	The sources are accurately, completely and consistently listed. The references are appropriate, their list is "rich" and comprehensive, and shows a detailed research approach.
4.2. Evaluation of colloquiums /	В	adly		Satisfactorily	Above average

Written and the oral part of the exam	It responds from memory, without a deeper understanding. He does not know or apply basic terms and concepts. He does not know how to apply or explain the content of the course with examples.	He reproduces basic concepts and without difficulty transfers new knowledge, understands the material, explains terms and concepts that he supports with examples.	Knowledge is at the level of analysis, synthesis and evaluation. He perceives the laws, accurately and thoroughly explains the content of the material and logically connects and explains terms and concepts that he substantiates with examples. Find solutions that were not originally given. It sees correlations with related material.
---------------------------------------------	---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

	Active attendance	e of classes		70-75% of attendance	76-86% of	the attendance	87-100% attendar	nce Case	e study solution
	Active attendance			2 points	4	points	7 points		3 points
4.3. Formation of the final				2		3	4		5
	Practical work			5 points	7	points	8 points	3 1 10 90- 40	10 points
assessment according to the				2		3	4		5
elements of	Passing the collo			50-64,9%	65-	-79,9%	80-89,9%		90-100%
evaluation	part of the exam			25 points	30	points	35 points		40 points
				2		3	5		5
	Oral part of the	exam		25 points	30	points	35 points		40 points
4.4. Formation of a final assessment based on absolute distribution		Percentage of a knowledge, ski Competence (tea + final exar 90 - 100% 80 - 89,9% 65 - 79,9% 60 - 64,9% 50 - 59,9%	ills and aching) n) 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6	Numerical rating 5 (excellent) 4 (very good) 3 (good) 2 (sufficient) 2 (sufficient)	ECTS rating And B C D E		_		
5. ADDITIONAL	INFORMATION	ON THE CASE							1
5.1. Compulsory literature (available in the library and				Title				Number of copies in the library	Availability through other media
through other				in the Republic of Croatia, e European Union, Faculty		Rijeka, Rijeka, 2012,	, selected parts		Available on- line

	Law on General Administrative Procedure	
5.2. Supplementary literature (at the time of application amendment and/or addition to the study programme)	 Turčić, Z., Commentary Law on General Administrative Procedure (third amended edition), Organizer, Zagreb, 2012. Turčić, Z., Manual for the Application of the General Administrative Procedure Act, Organizer, Zagreb, 2013. Bienenfeld, J. et al: Application of the General Administrative Procedure Act, Novi informator, Zagreb, 2010. Derda, D. et al: Actualities of administrative practice and administrative judiciary, InZenjerski biro, Zagreb, 2015. 	Available on-line

5.3. Quality monitoring methods ensuring the acquisition of output knowledge, skill and competence	Quality control of students' work and acquisition of the necessary knowledge and skills will be ensured through interactive work. By keeping records of the presence and activities of students in teaching and the information obtained on the progress of students through colloquiums, information will be obtained for further instructions to students in order to increase the efficiency of their work. Students will be briefed on their rights and obligations and work methods and necessary literature. Indicators of the quality assurance system: Student survey, monitoring of annual data from HZZZ on the annual state of employment of students, surveys of employers and association Alumni.
5.4. Informing about the course and contacting the teacher	It is the obligation of every student to regularly inform themselves about the course, teaching and activities in classes. All notifications about teaching or possible postponement of classes will be published in a timely manner on the e-learning pages of the course and on the website of the Polytechnic. Students can contact teachers during the consultation period (at least one hour per week), while for short questions and explanations, they can contact during class. It is also possible to ask questions by e-mail (from the official e-mail address on the domain @vus.hr) to which they will be answered as soon as possible (no later than five working days from the receipt of the e-mail).

Financing of Public Administration

1. GENERAL COURSE INFORMA	TION		
1.1. Course title	Financing of Public Administration		
1.2. Course lecturer	Jelena Žaja, s.lec.	1.9. Course code in MOZVAG	
1.3. Assistants and/or associates	-	1.10. Forms of teaching (number of hours Lecturing +Practical exercises + Seminars + e learning)	(45+15+0+0)
1.4. Study programme (specialist, undergraduate, graduate)	Undergraduate Professional Study Administrative Law	1.11. Level of e- learning application (1 st , 2 nd , 3 rd level), percentage of on line course performance (max. 20%)	1 st – materials available On-line, 0%
1.5. Course status (obligatory, optional)	Obligatory	1.12. Number of course revisions	4.
1.6. Year of study	1 st	1.13. Modernization	yes 🗆 no
1.7. Credit score (ECTS)	5	1.14. Percentage estimate of course changes and/or supplements	Less than 20% More than 20 %

2. COURSE DESCRIPTION	
2.1. Course objectives	 To familiarize students with the basic terms of public finance with an emphasis on the topic of tax revenues and budgets. Demonstrate procedures for determining the tax base and tax liability for basic types of taxes. Present the procedures for analyzing public revenues and expenditures. Explain the importance of certain fiscal instruments for financing public administration.

2.2. Terms of course entry and required competences	No conditions.	
2.3. Learning outcomes on the study programme level	LO: 1,4,6,8,10,11	
	Learning outcomes towards Bloom's taxonomy: (up to two verbs per LO)	Level od LO:1.Recapture,2.Understanding,3.Application,4.Analysis,5.Evaluation,6.Synthesis
2.4. Expected learning outcomes	 to categorize individual types of public revenues and public expenditures and determine similarities and differences between individual categories of public revenues and expenditures, to differentiate between the basic concepts of tax terminology and link the effects and objectives of taxation, 	5
on the course level	3. to interpret the basic determinants of income tax, profit tax, and value added tax, and calculate tax base and tax liability,	3,5
	4. to explain concepts from the area of budgeting and the budgeting process and analyze budget documents,	2,4
	 5. to determine the goals and effects of fiscal policy and examine the amount, structure, coverage of public debt and the goals of public debt management. 	6,5

2.5. Course content according to detailed curriculum schedule	Cons	tructive alignment				
	no	Thematic unit	LO of the course	Content/teaching methods	Evaluation	Time
		Introduction to the course and a detailed performance plan.	-	Listen to the lecture. In seminary teaching, students get acquainted with course content and documents on the e-learning course page through independent work on the computer.	-	2 h
	1.	Financing of public needs. Public goods.	1	Listen to the lecture and read the literature.	At the colloquium or written and oral exam, students can identify funding sources for public needs. They can describe the differences between public and private sector financial activities. They can categorize public revenues and give examples for particular categories of revenues. They can distinguish between taxes and contributions. They can outline the Croatian tax system.	4 h

2.	Taxes. Tax terminology.	1, 2	Listen to the lecture and read the literature.	At the colloquium or written and oral exam, students can interpret the basic concepts of tax terminology. They can list and explain goals, principles of taxation, and theory of justification for taxation and determine the correlation between the effects and goals of taxation.	4 h
3.	Tax evasion.	1, 2	Listen to the lecture and read the literature. Students individually or in pairs explore the content of this topic area by searching the database and, based on it and reading literature, students write seminar papers, thus presenting the acquired knowledge and making their ideas and ways to solve problems. Methods of brainstorming and discussion on the exposed topic are applied to the whole group.	At the colloquium or written and oral exam, students can interpret different taxpayer actions aimed at avoiding or minimizing tax liability. Students are familiar with examples of illegal tax evasion; they can propose measures to avoid tax lawfully. They can explain and give examples of the concepts of tax roll and multiple taxations. They created and presented a seminar paper.	4 h
4.	Income tax.	1, 2, 3	Listen to the lecture and read the literature. In the practical exercises, they determine the amount of income tax on specific examples. They solve case studies on the exposed topic, after which the discussion method is applied.	At the colloquium or written and oral exam, students can explain the concept of income, identify the forms of income subject to taxation, and list the legal regulations governing income tax. Moreover, students can distinguish the basic characteristics of income tax, explain its role in public revenue and analyze the role of personal deduction in the tax system. They solved the case study.	10 h
5.	Profit tax.	1, 2, 3	Listen to the lecture and read the literature. Individually or in pairs, solve case studies, thus presenting the appropriateness of previously acquired knowledge and presenting adopted expertise and ideas, discussing issues.	At the colloquium or written and oral exam, students can state the basic features of corporate income tax and explain its role in public revenue. They can decide in which cases government bodies will be taxed with profit tax. Furthermore, students can determine the tax base and give an example of the tax incentives in the corporative income tax system. They created and presented a seminar paper.	10 h
6.	Value-added tax.	1, 2, 3	Listen to the lecture and read the literature. Students individually or in pairs explore the content of this topic area by searching the database and, based on it and reading literature, students write seminar papers, thus presenting the acquired knowledge and making their ideas and ways to solve problems. Methods of brainstorming and discussion on the exposed topic are applied to the whole group.	At the colloquium or written and oral exam, students can state the basic features of VAT and explain its importance for public revenues. They can systematize VAT tax rates. They solved the case study. They created and presented a seminar paper.	8 h

7.	Excise and special taxes.	1, 2, 4	Listen to the lecture and read the literature. Listen to the lecture and read the literature. Students individually or in pairs explore the content of this thematic area, and based on it and the read literature, students write seminar papers, thus presenting the acquired knowledge and making their ideas and ways to solve problems.	At the colloquium or written and oral exam, students can state the basic characteristics of special taxes and excise duties and explain their role in public revenues. They created and presented a seminar paper.	10 h
8.	Fiscal decentralization.	1, 4	Listen to the lecture and read the literature. Students individually or in pairs explore the content of this thematic area and, based on it and the read literature, write seminar papers, thus presenting the acquired knowledge and making their ideas and ways to solve problems.	At the colloquium or written and oral exam, they can explain the concept of fiscal decentralization and its advantages and disadvantages. They can analyze and estimate the degree of fiscal decentralization of the Croatian tax system. They created and presented a seminar paper.	4 h
9.	Financing of the local government.	1, 2, 4	Listen to the lecture and read the literature. During the practice exercises, they solve a case study.	At the colloquium or written and oral exam, students can identify the basic characteristics of county and city (municipal) revenues and explain their role in public revenues. They solved the case study. They created and presented a seminar paper.	6 h
10.	Public expenditures.	1, 2	Listen to the lecture and read the literature. Students individually or in pairs explore the content of this thematic area, and based on it and the read literature, students write seminar papers, thus presenting the acquired knowledge and making their ideas and ways to solve problems. Methods of brainstorming and discussion on the exposed topic are applied to the whole group.	At the colloquium or written and oral exam, students can define and describe the concept, types, principles and structure of public expenditure. They created and presented a seminar paper.	8 h
11.	The budget; budget functions; budget process.	1, 5	Listen to the lecture and read the literature. During the practice exercises, they solve a case study.	At the colloquium or written and oral exam, students can define and describe the underlying concepts of the budget law, categorize budget levels and analyse budget documents. They created and presented a seminar paper.	8 h
12.	Tax procedure.	1, 5	Listen to the lecture and read the literature. They use multimedia and network. At the seminar, students individually explore the content of this topic area by searching the database and, based on it and reading literature, students write seminar papers, thus presenting the acquired	At the colloquium or written and oral exam, students can explain the basic principles of the tax procedure, the concepts of tax law, tax-debtor relationship, and the concept of tax supervision. They know how to define the terms tax debt write- off and statute of limitations. They know how to determine the reasons for writing off the tax debt. They have created and presented a seminar paper.	10 h

	-						1		
					knowledge and making ways to solve problems				
	13.	Public debt.		1, 6	Listen to the lecture literature. Students ind pairs explore the co- thematic area, and base read literature, students papers, thus presenting knowledge and making ways to solve problems Methods of brains discussion on the exp applied to the whole gr	lividually or in ontent of this ed on it and the s write seminar g the acquired their ideas and a. storming and osed topic are	students can d public loans a the scope of pu public debt. T structure of p	quium or written and oral exam, lefine and describe the concepts of nd public debt. They can determine ublic debt and the goals of managing hey critically judge the amount and ublic debt. They can elaborate on onvergence criteria. They created and ninar paper.	
	14.	Fiscal policy.		1, 6	Listen to the lecture literature. Students ind pairs explore the co thematic area and, base read literature, write s thus presenting t knowledge and making ways to solve problems	and read the lividually or in ontent of this ed on it and the eminar papers, he acquired their ideas and	can describe a fiscal policy, implementing	tium or written and oral exam, they and critically evaluate the effects of define the goals to be achieved by fiscal policy and assess the mplementing fiscal policy.	
	15.	Concluding Consi Repeating and Pre			Students listen to lectur literature and individua the exam.	,			
3. EVALUATION OF STUDEN	TS` W	ORK							
3.1. Students` obligations	 In accordance with the Book of Rules and the Rulebook on Student Assessment and Evaluation: for full-time students, attendance of at least 70% is required. Part-time students are required attend at least 50% of the classes. All students must create, present and positively colloquy seminar paper. Students who have during the course achieved: From 0 – 24,9% ECTS credits- is rated F (unsuccessful) and cannot get ECTS credits and must re-enrol the subject in the next academic year; From 25 – 49,9% ECTS credits - is rated FX (inadequate) and has to come out and pass the test (exam). A written exam can be held in a regular or extraordinary exam period; More than 50% ECTS credits - students have the right to access the final exam of the subject. Students can pass the final exam in two ways: a) during the course through continuous student attendance (active participation in the lessons, solving case studies, making and presenting the seminar paper and passing colloquium); b) during the course (active participation in the lessons, solving case studies, creating and presenting the seminar paper) and passing the exam (writt 								ry exam period; g and presenting the
3.2. Monitoring student work (enter the share of ECTS credits	Attend	lance	2	Writt	ien exam	1,5 (by submitt colloquium, the relieved of a w examination)	e student is	Project	
for each activity so that the total number of ECTS points	Experi	mental work		Resea	arch			Practical work	
corresponds to the credit score of the course)	Essay			Repo	ort			Continuous examination	
	Colloc	uium	2,5 (by submitting colloquium, the student	is Semi	nar paper	0,5		Other (inscribe)	

		relieved of a written and oral examination)		1 (by subm	itting colloquiur	n						
	Class activities		Oral exam	the student oral examin	is relieved of an nation)	Othe	er (inscribe)					
3.3. Student workload	The student's workload of Commitment Attending classes Creating and presenting semi Preparation for the Colloquiu		CTS point for 30	hours of work per se Hours (estimation 60 15 75		estimate	ed as follow:					
4. GRADING												
	Valuation Element	Unsatisfact	ory	Satisl	actory			Above a	uctured with a clear introduction, the main			
	Organization	The paper is not organized in its structure is lacking.	n a logical order and	The paper is well s distinction between the part of the text and the c	e introduction,		distinction be part of the t	tween the ext and th	uctured with a clear introduction, the main e conclusions that are to one another. a aligned with official n understanding of their style is excellent, the concise, the vocabulary mamatical errors. Tomplete and consistent. priate, their list is "rich"			
4.1. Grading seminar papers	Terminology, writing style	Words and phrases are low official terminology. Wri appropriate, sentences are vocabulary, and frequer grammatical mistakes.	riting style is not e too long, modest words and phrases are terminology. The writing		g style is appropriate, the lear, the vocabulary is grammatical errors. terminology a meaning. Th sentences are is rich and the		I phrases are aligned with official y and show an understanding of their The writing style is excellent, the re clear and concise, the vocabulary here are no grammatical errors.					
	Quoting and referencing	Sources are not specified at do not match the topic and approach to the research topi	show a superficial	Sources are listed, bu errors. The references subject and show a satis	are appropriate	for the	The reference	s are approp	omplete and consistent. priate, their list is "rich" shows a robust research			
	Unsati	isfactory		Satisfactory			Ab	ove averaş	ge			
4.2. Grading colloquia/ written and oral exam		hout a deeper understanding. c terms and concepts. Does not n the contents of the course	imparts new knowl	asic concepts and with edge, understands the mat pts supported with exampl	erial, explains	evaluatio thorough logically supported	n. Observes ly explains th connects and l with example	the prince e content explains the es. Finds s	nalysis, synthesis and iples, accurately and of the material, and he terms and concepts olutions that were not with related material.			
	Active participation in the	70-75% of the attendance	76-86	% of the attendance	87-1009	6 of the att	endance	S	olved case study.			
	lessons	2 points		4 points		7 points			3 points			
4.3. Final grade according to	Devicet	2		3		4	5		5			
evaluation elements	Project	5 points		7 points		8 points		8 points 10 points		10 points		
	Colloquium / written error	2		3		4			5			
	Colloquium / written exam	50-64,9%		65-79,9%		80-89,9%			90-100%			

		25 point	8		30 points	35 point	ts		40 points
	Oral amount	2			3			5	
	Oral exam	25 point	S		30 points	35 point	ts		40 points
4.4. Final grade according to absolute division	k	ercentage of adopted nowledge, skills and petences (teaching + final exam) 90 - 100%	Numeric 5 (exce	C	ECTS grade				
		<u>90 - 100%</u> 80 - 89,9%	5 (exc) 4 (very		AB				
		65 - 79.9%	3 (go	<i>U</i> /	C				
		50-64,9%	2 (suff	/	D				
5. ADDITIONAL COURSE IN	FORMATION								1
5.1. Compulsory literature			Title				Number of the libi	-	Availability via other media
(available in the library and through other media)	Arbutina, H., Rogić Lugarić, T., Cindori, S., Bogovac, J., i Klemenčić, I. (2022) Javnofinancijski sustav Republike Hrvatske, Zagreb: 2 Narodne novine (selected chapters). Mečev, D. i Žaja, J. (2017) Financiranje središnje države i lokalnih vlasti. Šibenik, Veleučilište u Šibeniku (selected chapters). 2						online		
5.2. Additional literature (at the moment of changes and/or amended of study programme)	Income Tax Act Profit Tax Act Value Added Tax Act Local Taxes Act Budget Act								
5.3. Quality assurance methods that ensure the acquisition of knowledge, skills and competences	The control of students' work quality and the acquisition of necessary knowledge and skills will be ensured through interactive work. By keeping track of attendance and student activity during classes and provided information on students` progress through short colloquiums and homework, information for further guidance to students will be provided in order to increase the efficiency of their work. Students will be informed about their rights and obligations as well as the methods of work and the required literature. Indicators of quality assurance system: Student survey, monitoring of annual data from the Croatian employment service on the annual state of student employment, surveys from employers and Alumni association.								
5.4. Informing about the course and contacting the teacher	It is obligatory for every stude pages of the course and the w be addressed during classes. I days from the receipt of the e-	eb pages of the Polytechnic t is possible to ask question	e. Students can co	ontact the teache	rs during the consultation	term (at least one hour	per week), while	brief question	ns and explanations can

Basics of international law

2. GENERAL COURSE INFO	DRMATION		
1.1. Course title	Basics of international law	1.8. Course code in ISVU	(228404) (U17) (228410) (U17-I)
1.2. Course lecturer	Ljubo Runjić, PhD, <i>Professor of Applied</i> <i>Studies</i>	1.9. Course code in MOZVAG	
1.3. Assistants and/or associates	Sanja Veštić Mirčeta, mag. iur., Lecturer	1.10. Forms of teaching (number of hours Lecturing +Practical exercises + Seminars + e learning)	(45+15+0+0)
1.4. Study programme (specialist, undergraduate, graduate)	Professional Undergraduate Study Administrative Law	1.11. Level of e- learning application (1 st , 2 nd , 3 rd level), percentage of on line course performance (max. 20%)	1 st , course materials are on-line, 0%
1.5. Course status (obligatory, optional)	Obligatory	1.12. Number of course revisions	5
1.6. Year of study	2 nd	1.15. Modernization	\Box da \Box ne
1.7. Credit score (ECTS)	5	1.14. Percentage estimate of course changes and/or supplements	Less than 20% More than 20 %

2. COURSE DESCRIPTION	
2.1. Course objectives	The aim of the course is to enable students to acquire basic knowledge of the system of legal rules governing relations between international legal subjects.

2.2. Terms of course entry and required competences	General conditions required for enrollment in III. semester. Understanding of fundamental concepts in the area of state theory and law, constitutional law, as well as finding internal and international legal sources.						
2.3 Learning outcomes on the study programme level	 LO1: Link the basic concepts of different branches of law and generalize the issues of work in public administration LO2: To analyze the interferences of international, European and national law LO3: To analyze and critically evaluate the structure and functioning of the state government in the Republic of Croatia and the structure, bodies and mode of functioning of the European Union, and to evaluate trends in the modern development of public administration. LO4: To analyze the impact of social processes on the constitutional order and administrative systems, in particular the processes of globalization, euro-integration, transition, urbanization, regionalization and decentralization. LO8: To use and develop complex written and oral communication in Croatian and English. LO10: To organize and conduct teamwork, and critically evaluate the opinions and attitudes of team stakeholders 						
	Learning outcomes accroding to the Bloom's taxonomy: (up to two verbs per LO)	Level of LO: 1- remembering, 2- understanding, 3- application, 4-analysis, 5-evaluation, 6-synthesis					
	1. To analyze individual branches of international law.	4					
2.4. Expected learning outcomes	2. To identify sources of international law.	4					
on the course level	3. To identify and explain the constituent elements of particular categories of subjects of international law.	5					
	4. To explain the relationship between international and national law in terms of international legal doctrine and existing international law.	5					
	5. To examine the role of certain international legal entities in the creation of international law.	4					
	6. To evaluate the role of international law in regulating relations in the international community of recognized subjects.	5					
	7. To anticipate the development of the international legal order, taking into account the existing relations in the international community.	5					

	Cons	tructive allignement				
2.5. Course content according to detailed curriculum schedule	no	Thematic unit	LO of the course	Content/teaching methods	Evaluation	Time
	46.	Introduction to the course and a detailed teaching plan	-	Listen to a lecture. At the seminar, students are	-	3h

			introduced to the course content and documents on the e-learning page of the course by working independently on a computer.		
	Introduction - the concept of international law, divisions of international law, sources of international law, history of international law	1, 2, 4, 6	Listen to a lecture and read literature.	At the colloqium or the written / oral exam students can define the basic concepts of administrative systems in the science of administration.	5h
47.	Subjects of international law - general views, individual, international organisms, state	1, 2, 3, 5	Listen to a lecture and read literature.	At the colloquium or the written / oral examination students can define certain categories of subjects of international law and identify and explain their constituent elements.	10h
48.	Subjects of International Law - Insurgency and Liberation Movements, Addiction Relations, Special Areas, Holy See and Vatican City State, Permanent Neutrality	1, 2, 3, 5	Listen to a lecture and read literature.	At the colloquium or the written / oral examination students can define certain categories of subjects of international law and identify and explain their constituent elements.	8h
49.	Objects of international law - state territory, borders, rivers	1, 2, 6, 7	Listen to a lecture and read literature. At the exercises students on practical examples carry out demarcation on land, sea and rivers.	At the colloquium or the written / oral exam students can define the basic institutes in the science of objects of international law and explain the basic ways of demarcation of state power in space.	10h
50.	Objects of international law - sea, international excavation, airspace, space	1, 2, 6, 7	Listen to a lecture and read literature. At the exercises students analyze examples from international case law.	At the colloquium or the written / oral exam students know how to analyze and explain the international regimes at sea, the international treaties, the airspace and space.	10h
51.	Objects of international law - acquisition of territories, succession of states, interstate servitutes	1, 2, 6, 7	Listen to a lecture and read literature. At the exercises students analyze individual institutes from the science of objects of international law.	At the colloquium or the written / oral exam students can differentiate and explain different ways of acquisition an area. Explain the succession of states and interstate servitutes.	10h
52.	Individual in international law - citizens and foreigners, international	2, 5, 6, 7	Listen to a lecture and read literature. At the exercises	At the colloquium or the written / oral exam students can identify and	10h

	protection of man, minorities, criminal responsibility of the individual		students analyze cases from international jurisprudence.	enumerate basic international human rights documents.	
53.	The bodies of international relations - in general, organs of external representation, diplomatic representatives, diplomatic privileges, consuls, international officials	1, 2, 6, 7	Listen to a lecture and read literature. At the exercises students analyze diplomatic and consular examples.	At the colloquium or the written / oral exam students can identify the sources of diplomatic and consular law, and list and describe individual institutes from that field.	10h
54.	Legal facts of international law - legal affairs in general, unilateral legal acts, treaties	1, 2, 6, 7	Listen to a lecture and read literature. At the exercises students simulate the process of concluding treaties.	At the midterm exam or the written / oral exam students can identify and explain each type of legal conducts.	10h
55.	International organizations - United Nations (establishment, right, membership, organs)	1, 2, 5, 6, 7	Listen to a lecture and read literature. At the exercises students simulate the decision- making process of the United Nations Security Council.	At the colloquium or the written / oral exam students can explain the organizational structure of the United Nations and their role in creating international law.	10h
56.	International organizations - United Nations specialized agencies, other international organizations related to the United Nations, United Nations subsidiary bodies, regional organizations	1, 2, 5, 6, 7	Listen to a lecture and read literature. At the exercises students analyze the goals, organization and functioning of individual international organizations within the United Nations system.	At the midterm or written / oral examination students can describe the goals and activities of individual international organizations within the United Nations system.	10h
57.	Peaceful dispute settlement and peacekeeping - negotiation, enquiry, mediation, conciliation, arbitration, judicial settlement	1, 2, 4, 6, 7	Listen to a lecture and read literature. At the exercises students analyze relevant international case law	At the colloquium or written / oral exam students know enumerate and explain the various peaceful settlement of disputes and ensuring peace.	8h
58.	The role of the United Nations in the peaceful settlement of disputes and in securing peace - the peaceful settlement of disputes within the United Nations, bringing disputes to the United Nations, collective action, peacekeeping, disarmament	1, 2, 6, 7	Listen to a lecture and read literature. At the exercises students analyze case studies of peaceful dispute resolution and peacekeeping.	At the colloquium or the written / oral examination students can explain the various means of peaceful settlement of disputes and the securing of peace within the United Nations.	8h

	59.Law of Armed Conflict - sources, concept, persons involved in armed conflict, restrictions on the conduct of hostilities, protection of certain categories of persons, war occupation1, 2		1, 2, 6, 7	Listen to a lecture literature. At the ex students analyze re studies on the right conflict.	examination exercises elevant case to of armed		quium or the written / oral a students can define the basic the rights of armed conflicts and enumerate international ources of the rights of the licts.	8h	
	60. If the faw of armed connects - the individual concept of neutrality, the rights and duties of neutrals, blockades, the right of reignue				Listen to a lecture individually for the the exercises stude relevant case studi rights of armed con	e exam. At ents analyze es on the	At the collo examination institutes of and identify normative s armed conf	20h	
3. EVALUATION OF STUDEN	TS` W	ORK							
3.1. Students` obligations	least Stude	70%. Part-time stude ents who have during from 0 - 24,9% I from 25 - 49,9% extraordinary ex more than 50% - ents can take the fir	ents are required to a g the course achieved ECTS credits- are rat 6 - are assessed by 1 am period; • students have the rig	ttend classes : ed F (unsucc FX (insuffic ght to take th ourse in two	at least 50%. All stu essful) and cannot o ient) and must pass e final exam. o ways: a) during th	udents are required betain ECTS c the written e the course of t	uired to carry redits, and m xam (test). V reaching thro	on: for all full-time students a calculator and formulae list. ust re-enroll in the next acader Vritten exam (test) can be he ugh continuous monitoring o exam).	nic year; ld in a regular or
	Atten	dance		Writ	en exam	2 (without c	olloquia)	Project	
3.2. Monitoring student work (enter the share of ECTS credits	Expe	rimental work		Rese	arch			Practical work	
for each activity so that the total number of ECTS points	Essay	7		Repo	rt			Continuous examination	
corresponds to the credit score of the course))	Collo	quium	4,5 (without writter exam)	¹ Semi	nar paper			Other	
	Class	activity		Oral	exam	2,5 (without	colloquia)	Other	
3.3 Student workload	 Student workload on all bases for 1 ECTS credit is 30 hours in a semester and is estimated as: 4. Attending classes and exercises 60 hours 5. Preparing colloquia or exams through individual work 90 hours 								
4. GRADING									

	The evaluation element	U	nsatisfactory			Satisfactory	Above average	
	Organization	The paper is no order and lack	not organized in a logical ks structure.		The paper is well structured with a clear distinction between the introduction, the main body of the text and the conclusion.		The paper is well structured with a clear distinction between the introduction, the main body of the text and the conclusion, which are logically interconnected.	
4.1. Grading seminar papers	Terminology, writing style	Words and expressions low in line with official terminology. The wri style is not appropriate, the senten are too long, of a modest vocabula and with frequent and repeated grammatical errors.			official termi is appropriate clear, the voc	spressions are in line with nology. The writing style e, the sentence structure is abulary is appropriate few grammatical errors.	Words and expressions are aligned with official terminology and show an understanding of their meaning. The writing style is excellent, the sentences are clear and concise, the vocabulary is rich and there are no grammatical errors.	
	Citing and referencing references	The sources are not listed at all. The references do not fit the topic and show a cursory approach to exploring the topic.			and with erro relevant to th	re listed but incomplete rs. The references are e topic and show a esearch attitude.	The sources are accurately, completely and consistently listed. The references are appropriate, their list is "rich" and comprehensive and shows a detailed research approach.	
	Unsatisfacto	ry		Satisfactor	у	Α	bove average	
4.2. Grading colloquia/ written and oral exam	Responds by memory, with understanding. Does not kno basic terms and concepts. D how to apply or explain the course with examples.	ow or apply oes not know	difficulty understands	imparts ne	epts and withou w knowledge xplains the terms th examples.	t Observes the principles, ac content of the material, and terms and concepts suppor	of analysis, synthesis and evaluation. curately and thoroughly explains the d logically connects and explains the ted with examples. Finds solutions that Notes correlations with related	
		70-75% of a	ttendance	76-86% of	attendance	87-100% of attendance		
	Active course attendance	3 poir	nts	5 pc	oints	10 points		
4.3. Final grade according to								
evaluation elements		2			3	4	5	
	Colloquia/ Written exam	50-64,9%		65-79,9%		80-89,9%	90-100%	
		27 poi	27 points		oints	39 points	45 points	

	Oral exam	2	3		5		5	
		27 points	33 po	nts	39 points		45 points	
4.4. Final grade according to absolute division	knowle competence 90 80 65 60	es (teaching + inai exam) 0 - 100% 5 - 79,9% 0 - 64,9%	nerical grade (excellent) (very good) 3 (good) satisfactory) satisfactory)		S grade A B C D E			
5. ADDITIONAL COURSE IN								
		Ti	tle				Number of copies in the library	Availability via other media
5.1. Compulsory literature (available in the library and via other media)	(selected chapters) 2. Andrassy, J., Bakotić, B., 1 2012. (selected chapters)	 Andrassy, J., Bakotić, B., Seršić, M., Vukas, B., Međunarodno pravo 1, Zagreb, Školska knjiga, 2010. (selected chapters) Andrassy, J., Bakotić, B., Lapaš, D., Seršić, M., Vukas, B., Međunarodno pravo 2, Zagreb, Školska knjiga, 						
	3. Andrassy, J., Bakotić, B., Seršić, M., Vukas, B., Međunarodno pravo 3, Zagreb, Školska knjiga, 2006. (selected chapters) 5						5	
5.2. Additional literature (at the moment of changes and/or	2. Runjić, Lj., Međunarodnoj	1. Degan, V. Đ., Međunarodno pravo, Zagreb, Školska knjiga, 2011. 2. Runjić, Lj., Međunarodnopravni subjektivitet međunarodnih organizama u suvremenom međunarodnom						
amended of study		rodnih organizacija, Rijek					5	
programme)	4. Shaw, M. N., International	Runjić, Lj., Pravo međunarodnih organizacija, Rijeka, Libertin, 2019. Shaw, M. N., International Law, Cambridge, Cambridge University Press, 2014.						

5.3. Quality assurance methods that ensure the acquisition of knowledge, skills and competences	The control of students' work quality and the acquisition of necessary knowledge and skills will be ensured through interactive work. By keeping track of attendance and student activity during classes and provided information on students' progress through short colloquiums and homework, information for further guidance to students will be provided in order to increase the efficiency of their work. Students will be informed about their rights and obligations as well as the methods of work and the required literature. Indicators of quality assurance system: Student survey, monitoring of annual data from the Croatian employment service on the annual state of student employment, surveys from employers and Alumni association.
5.4. Informing about the course and contacting the teacher	It is the responsibility of each student to be regularly informed about the course, the coursework, and the classroom activities. All notices of classes or possible adjournment will be published in a timely manner on the e-learning site of the course and on the website of the Polytechnic. Students can contact teachers during the consultation period (at least one hour per week), while for short questions and explanations teachers can be contacted during class. It is also possible to ask questions by e-mail (from the official e-mail address at @ vus.hr), which will be answered as soon as possible (no later than five working days after receiving the e-mail).

Law of the European Union

GENERAL COURSE INFORM	IATION		
1.1. Course title	Law of the European Union	1.8. Course code in ISVU	140815 (U34) (202243) (U34-I)
1.2. Course lecturer	Ljubo Runjić, PhD, <i>Professor of Applied Studies</i>	1.9. Course code in MOZVAG	
1.3. Assistants and/or associates	Mario Dominik Burić, mag. iur., assistant	1.10. Forms of teaching (number of hours Lecturing +Practical exercises + Seminars + e learning)	(45+15+0+0)
1.4. Study programme (specialist, undergraduate, graduate)	Professional Undergraduate Study Administrative Law	1.11. Level of e- learning application (1 st , 2 nd , 3 rd level), percentage of on line course performance (max. 20%)	1 st , course materials are on-line, 0%
1.5. Course status (obligatory, optional)	Obligatory	1.12. Number of course revisions	5
1.6. Year of study	2 nd	1.16. Modernization	∎ da □ ne
1.7. Credit score (ECTS)	5	1.14. Percentage estimate of course changes and/or supplements	Less than 20% More than 20 %

2. COURSE DESCRIPTION	
2.1. Course objectives	The aim of the course is to enable students to acquire basic knowledge about European law and its application and the institutions of the European Union.

2.2. Terms of course entry and required competences	General conditions required for enrollment in III. semester. Understanding of fundamental concepts in the area of state theory and law, constitutional law, as well as finding internal and international legal sources.						
2.3. Learning outcomes on the study programme level	 LO1: Link the basic concepts of different branches of law and generalize the issues of work in public administration. LO2: To analyze the interferences of international, European and national law. LO3: To analyze and critically evaluate the structure and functioning of the state government in the Republic of Croatia and the mode of functioning of the European Union, and to evaluate trends in the modern development of public administration. LO4: To analyze the impact of social processes on the constitutional order and administrative systems, in particular the processes o integration, transition, urbanization, regionalization and decentralization. LO8: To use and develop complex written and oral communication in Croatian and English. LO10: To organize and conduct teamwork, and critically evaluate the opinions and attitudes of team stakeholders. 						
	Learning outcomes accroding to the Bloom's taxonomy: (up to two verbs per LO)	Level of LO: 1 - remembering, 2 - understanding, 3 - application, 4 - analysis, 5 - evaluation, 6 - synthesis					
2.4. Expected learning outcomes	8. To analyze European law and its relationship with national law.	4					
on the course level	9. To identify sources of European law.	4					
	10. To differentiate the powers of the European Union.	4					
	11. To demonstrate the institutional set-up of the European Union.	5					
	12. To make a request to the European Court of Justice.	6					
	13. To evaluate the impact of European law on the national legal systems of the Member States.	5					
	14. To anticipate the future development of European integration processes	5					

	Cons	Constructive allignement								
2.5. Course content according to	no	Thematic unit	LO of the course	Content/teaching methods	Evaluation	Time				
detailed curriculum schedule	61.	Introduction to the course and a detailed teaching plan	-	Listen to a lecture and get to know the course content and documents on the e-learning course page by working	-	3h				

			independently on a computer.		
	Introduction - basic terms and concepts of EU law	1, 2	Listen to the lecture and read the literature.	At the colloquium or the written / oral exam students know how to define the basic concepts of European law.	5h
62.	Membership in the EU	1, 2, 4	Listen to a lecture and read literature.	At the colloquium or the written/oral exam students can explain the process of joining the European Union.	10h
63.	Sources of EU law	1, 2, 5, 6, 7	Listen to a lecture and read literature.	At the colloquium or the written / oral exam students can identify and classify sources of European law and explain the different types of sources.	8h
64.	Powers of the European Union	3, 6	Listen to a lecture and read literature. At the exercises on practical examples students analyze individual powers of the European Union, as well as the principles of which they are limited.	At the colloquium or the written / oral examination students can define the powers of the European Union and explain the principles that limit them.	10h
65.	Institutions of the European Union - European Parliament, European Council, Council of Ministers, European Commission	4, 6	Listen to a lecture and read literature. At the exercises students deal with the composition and powers of individual bodies of the European Union.	At the colloquium or written / oral exam students know show and explain the institutional structure of the European Union, , including the composition and powers of its principal organs.	14h
66.	66. Legislative procedures 1, 4, 6		Listen to a lecture and read literature. At the exercises students analyze the different types of legislative procedures.	At the colloquium or the written / oral exam students can distinguish and explain the ordinary legislative procedure and the specific legislative procedures.	10h
67.	Institutions of the European Union - Court of Justice of the European Union	3, 4, 5	Listen to a lecture and read literature. At the exercises students analyze the institutional structure of the European Union with special reference to its main bodies.	At he colloquium or written / oral exam students know show and explain the institutional structure of the European Union, including the composition and powers of its principal organs.	12h
68.	Application of EU law before national courts - direct effect, supremacy of European law	1, 3, 6, 7	Listen to a lecture and read literature. At the exercises students address the relevant	At the colloquium or the written / oral examination students can explain the direct effect and superiority of European	12h

			case law of the European Court of Justice regarding the direct effect and supremacy of European law.	law and substantiate this with relevant examples from the case law of the European Court of Justice.	
69.	Application of EU law before national courts - direct effect of directives	1, 3, 6, 7	Listen to a lecture and read literature. At the exercises students address the relevant case law of the European Court of Justice regarding the direct effect of directives.	At the colloquium or the written / oral examination students can show and explain the direct effect of directives by example.	12h
70.	State liability for damage in EU law	1, 6	Listen to a lecture and read literature. At the exercises students analyze examples of state liability for damages in EU law.	At the colloquium or the written / oral exam students can identify and enumerate cases where the state is liable for damages under EU law.	12h
71.	Basics of the EU internal market - in general	1, 2, 6	Listen to a lecture and read literature. At the exercises students discuss the reasons for establishing an EU common market.	At the colloquium or the written / oral examination students can explain the reasons for establishing the EU Common Market and define the concepts of positive and negative integration.	12h
72.	Basics of the internal market - free movement of goods, free movement of services	1, 2, 6	Listen to a lecture and read literature. At the exercises students analyze the relevant TFEU norms on market freedoms.	At the colloquium or the written / oral exam students can list the EU's market freedoms and explain them based on the relevant TFEU norms.	10h
73.	Infringment procedure	1, 5, 6	Listen to a lecture and read literature. At the exercises students analyze relevant case studies of the European Court of Justice.	At the colloquium or the written / oral examination students can explain the purpose of the pre-litigation procedure, show the course of the proceedings, define the jurisdiction of the European Court of Justice in the infringment procedure and make a simple request to the European Court of Justice.	10h
74.	Urgent infringement procedure, how to apply to the European Court of Justice	1, 5, 6	Listen to a lecture and read literature. At the exercises students analyze relevant examples from the case law of the European Court of Justice	At the colloquium or the written / oral exam students can explain the purpose of the infringement procedure and show the course of the procedure.	10h

			and practice preparing applications to the European Court of Justice.						
3. EVALUATION OF STUDEN	TS` WORK								
3.1. Students` obligations	 In accordance with the Regulations on Studying and the Regulations on Student Assessment and Evaluation: for all full-time students attendance of at least 70%. Part-time students are required to attend classes at least 50%. All students are required to carry calculator and formulae list. Students who have during the course achieved: from 0 - 24,9% ECTS credits- are rated F (unsuccessful) and cannot obtain ECTS credits, and must re-enroll in the next academic year; from 25 - 49,9% - are assessed by FX (insufficient) and must pass the written exam (test). Written exam (test) can be held in a regular or extraordinary exam period; more than 50% - students have the right to take the final exam. Students can take the final exam from the course in two ways: a) during the course of teaching through continuous monitoring of students (active participation in classes and through three colloquia); b) by passing the exam (written and oral part of the exam). 								
	Attendance		Written exam		2 (without col	loquia)	Project		
3.2. Monitoring student work (enter the share of ECTS credits	Experimental work		Research				Practical wo	rk	
for each activity so that the total number of ECTS points	Essay		Report				Continuous examination		
corresponds to the credit score of the course))	Colloquium	4,5 (without written exam)	Seminar paper				Other		
	Class activity		Oral exam		2,5 (without colloquia)		Other		
3.3 Student workload		ases for 1 ECTS credit is s and exercises 60 hours uia or exams through indi-			is estimated as:				
4. GRADING									
	The evaluation element	Unsatisfact	ory		Satisfactor	·y		Above a	_
4.1. Grading seminar papers	Organization	The paper is not organi order and lacks structur		The paper is well structured with a clear distinction between the introduction, the main body of the text and the conclusion.			xt clear di introdu and the intercon	The paper is well structured with a clear distinction between the introduction, the main body of the text and the conclusion, which are logically interconnected.	
	Terminology, writing style	Words and expressions low in line with official terminology. The writing style is not appropriate, the sentences		Words and expressions are in line with official terminology. The writing style is appropriate, the sentence structure is		le with of	Words and expressions are aligned with official terminology and show an understanding of their meaning. The		

		are too long, o and with frequ grammatical e	ent and repe		clear, the vocabulary is appropriate and there are few grammatical errors.			writing style is excellent, the sentences are clear and concise, the vocabulary is rich and there are no grammatical errors.	
	Citing and referencing references			The sources are listed but incomplete and with errors. The references are relevant to the topic and show a satisfactory research attitude.			The sources are accurately, completely and consistently listed. The references are appropriate, their list is "rich" and comprehensive and shows a detailed research approach.		
	Unsatisfact	ory		Satisfactor	у		A	bove average	
4.2. Grading colloquia/ written and oral exam	Responds by memory, with understanding. Does not kn basic terms and concepts. I how to apply or explain the course with examples.	now or apply Does not know	difficulty understands	imparts ne	epts and withou w knowledge xplains the terms h examples.	t Observes th , content of th s terms and co	Knowledge is at the level of analysis, synthesis and evaluation. Observes the principles, accurately and thoroughly explains the content of the material, and logically connects and explains the terms and concepts supported with examples. Finds solutions that were not originally given. Notes correlations with related		
	Active course attendance	70-75% of a	ttendance	76-86% of	attendance	87-100% of	attendance		
	Active course attendance	3 points		5 points		10 pc	oints		
4.3. Final grade according to evaluation elements		2		3		4		5	
evaluation elements	Colloquia/ Written exam	50-64,	9% 65		9,9% 80-89,9%		9,9%	90-100%	
		27 poi	ints	33 p	oints	39 po	oints	45 points	
	Oral exam	2		3	;	5		5	
		27 poi	ints	33 p	oints	39 pc	oints	45 points	
4.4. Final grade according to	know competen	ntage of acquired ledge, skills and ces (teaching + final exam)		Numerical grade		grade			
absolute division		90 – 100% 30 – 89,9%	· · · ·	xcellent) ery good)	A				
		65 - 79,9%	3 (good)		(2			
		50 – 64,9% 50 – 59,9%	``````````````````````````````````````	isfactory) isfactory)	D E				

5. ADDITIONAL COURSE INFORMATION			
5.1. Compulsory literature (available in the library and via other media)	Title	Number of copies in the library	Availability via other media
	1. Ćapeta, T., Rodin, S., Osnove prava Europske unije, Zagreb, Narodne novine, 2018.	5	
5.2. Additional literature (at the moment of changes and/or amended of study programme)	 Ćapeta, T., Goldner Lang, I., Perišin, T., Rodin, S.,(ur.), Prethodni postupak u pravu Europske unije – suradnja nacionalnih sudova s Europskim sudom, Zagreb, Narodne novine, 2011. Fairhurst, J., Law of the European Union, Harlow, Pearson Education Limited, 2014. Mintas Hodak, Lj.(ur.), Europska unija, Zagreb, Mate, 2010. Rodin, S., Ćapeta T., Goldner Lang, I.(ur.), Reforma Europske unije - Lisabonski ugovor, Zagreb, Narodne novine, 2009. 	1 1 1 1	available online - -
5.3. Quality assurance methods that ensure the acquisition of knowledge, skills and competences	The control of students' work quality and the acquisition of necessary knowledge and skills will be ensured through interactive work. By keeping track of attendance and student activity during classes and provided information on students` progress through short colloquiums and homework, information for further guidance to students will be provided in order to increase the efficiency of their work. Students will be informed about their rights and obligations as well as the methods of work and the required literature. Indicators of quality assurance system: Student survey, monitoring of annual data from the Croatian employment service on the annual state of student employment, surveys from employers and Alumni association.		
5.4. Informing about the course and contacting the teacher	It is the responsibility of each student to be regularly informed about the course, the coursework, and the classroom activities. All notices of classes or possible adjournment will be published in a timely manner on the e-learning site of the course and on the website of the Polytechnic. Students can contact teachers during the consultation period (at least one hour per week), while for short questions and explanations they can be contacted during class. It is also possible to ask questions by e-mail (from the official e-mail address at @ vus.hr), which will be answered as soon as possible (no later than five working days after receiving the e-mail).		

Statistics

Statistics								
3. GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION								
1.1. Course title	e title Statistics 1.8. Course code in ISVU		201174, 202229					
1.2. Course lecturer	Ivana Beljo	1.9. Course code in MOZVAG						
1.3. Assistants and/or associates		1.10. Forms of teaching (number of hours Lecturing +Practical exercises + Seminars + e learning)	(30+15+0+0)					
1.4. Study programme (undergraduate, graduate)	Undergraduate Professional Study Administrative Law	1.11. Level of e- learning application (1 st , 2 nd , 3 rd level), percentage of on line course performance (max. 20%)	1 st , course materials are on-line, 0%					
1.5. Course status (obligatory, optional)	Obligatory	1.12. Number of course revisions	5.					
1.6. Year of study	1 st	1.17. Modernization	Yes					
1.7. Credit score (ECTS)	3	1.14. Percentage estimate of course changes and/or supplements	Less than 20% X□ More than 20% □					

2. COURSE DESCRIPTION	
	The goal is to provide students with theoretical knowledge:
2.1. Course objectives	• To define fundamental terms of descriptive statistics.
2.1. Course objectives	To effectively understand and recognize fundamental statistical procedures and methods;
	To develop and apply the learned content of this course in business practice

2.2. Terms of course entry and required competences	No conditions.						
2.3. Learning outcomes on the study programme level	LO7: Break down and apply basic rules in the field of IT administrative law and statistics to solving professional problems in the field of public administration. LO 8: Use and develop complex written and oral communication in Croatian and English. LO 10: Organize and implement work in the team, and critically evaluate the opinions and attitudes of the team's stakeholders.						
	Learning outcomes accroding to the Bloom's taxonomy: (up to two verbs per LO)	Level of LO: 1 - remembering, 2 - understanding, 3 - application, 4 - analysis, 5 - evaluation, 6 - synthesis					
2.4. Expected learning outcomes	15. To define and explain fundamental terms of descriptive statistics						
on the course level	16. to prepare tabular an graphical data representation of statistical data	3, 4					
	17. to calculate and to interpret measures of central tendency and measures of dispersion	3,4					
	18. to identify time series type, to calculate and to interpret the values of dynamics indicators						
	19. to perform correlation and regression analysis, to comment the results and to draw a conclusion about the relationship between variables						
	20. to estimate the linear trend equation and to apply it for forecasting future values of the time series	3, 4, 6					

2.5. Course content according to detailed curriculum schedule	Cons	Constructive allignement								
	no	Thematic unit	LO of the course	Content/teaching methods	Evaluation	Time				
	75.	Introduction into the course and detailed plan.	-	Listen to lectures. Work independently on computer, get to know course content and elearning documents.	-	2 h				
	76.	Basic statistical terms.	1, 2	Listen to lectures and read literature. The exercises demonstrate how to solve tasks. Solve exercises.	In colloquium or written and oral exams students define basic statistical terms.	4 h				
	77.	Statistical tables. Cumulative frequency	1, 2	Listen to lectures and read literature. The exercises demonstrate how to solve tasks. Solve exercises.	In colloquium or written and oral exams students define basic statistical terms, They describe the data in a tables. They know how to calculate cumulative and relative frequencies.	3 h				

	78.	Grouping data and graphical data representatio.	1,2	Listen to lectures and read literature. The exercises demonstrate how to solve tasks. Solve exercises.	In colloquium or written and oral exams students know how to group and graphically present data	3 h
	79.	Measures of central tendency.	1, 2,3	Listen to lectures and read literature. The exercises demonstrate how to solve tasks. Solve exercises.	In colloquium or written and oral exams students know how to define and describe measures of central tendency, division of central tendency. Calculate and comment on the resulting calculations.	3 h
	80.	Measures of central tendency.	1, 2, 3	Listen to lectures and read literature. The exercises demonstrate how to solve tasks. Solve exercises.	In colloquium or written and oral exams students know how to define and describe measures of central tendency, division of central tendency. Calculate and comment on the resulting calculations.	3 h
	81.	Measures of dispersion.	1,2, 3	Listen to lectures and read literature. The exercises demonstrate how to solve tasks. Solve exercises.	In colloquium or written and oral exams students know how to define and describe dispersion measures, division into absolute and relative. Calculate dispersion measures and comment on obtained calculations.	3 h
	82.	Standardized value. Colloquium.	1, 2, 3	Write the colloquium.	-	15 h
	83.	Time series.	1, 2, 4	Listen to lectures and read literature. The exercises demonstrate how to solve tasks. Solve exercises.	In colloquium or written and oral exams students know how to define and differentiate the type of time series, examine and solve dynamic indicators, and comment on obtained solutions	3 h
	84.	Indices.	1, 2, 4	Listen to lectures and read literature. The exercises demonstrate how to solve tasks. Solve exercises.	In colloquium or written and oral exams students know how to define and calculate indices, and comment on solutions obtained.	3 h
	85.	Correlation and regression.	1, 2, 5	Listen to lectures and read literature. The exercises demonstrate how to solve tasks. Solve exercises.	In colloquium or written and oral exams students know how to perform correlation analysis, sketch the scatterplot, calculate Pearson's correlation coefficient, and draw conclusions about the correlation of phenomena.	3 h
	86.	Correlation and regression.	1, 2, 5	Listen to lectures and read literature. The exercises demonstrate how to solve tasks. Solve exercises.	In colloquium or written and oral exams students know how to perform linear regression analysis, comment on solutions, and draw conclusions about the correlation of phenomena.	3 h
	87.	Trend.	1, 6	Listen to lectures and read literature. The exercises demonstrate how to solve tasks. Solve exercises.	In colloquium or written and oral exams students know how to estimate a linear trend equation and apply it when forecasting future values of a time series.	3 h
	88.	Chi-square test. Colloquium	1,4,5,6	Write the colloquium.	-	15 h
	89.	Revision		Listen to lectures and read literature.	-	15 h
3. EVALUATION OF STUDENT	rs` w	ORK				

3.1. Students` obligations	Student obligations are prescribed by the Study Regulations. It is recommended that students actively participate in classes, which includes engaging in discussions, solving tasks, etc. Students who are unable to attend classes regularly should consult with the professor during consultation hours or via email (<u>ivana.beljo@vus.hr</u>). It is the responsibility of each student to stay informed about the conduct of classes. All announcements regarding the conduct or possible postponement of classes will be posted on the website of the Polytechnic of Šibenik or the course webpage, where all information about the course, as well as teaching materials and a list of literature, can also be found. Students can pass the final exam in the course in two ways: a) During the course through continuous student assessment (active participation in classes and two colloquiums). Students who do not meet some of the learning outcomes are required to take the oral part of the exam. b) During the course (active participation in classes) and by taking the exam (written and oral parts).								
	Attendance	0,5	Written exam	1 (without colloquia)	Project				
3.2. Monitoring student work (enter the share of ECTS credits	Experimental work		Research		Practical work				
for each activity so that the total number of ECTS points	Essay		Report		Continuous examination	0,5			
corresponds to the credit score of the course))	Colloquium	2 (without written and oral exam)	Seminar paper		Other				
	Class activity	0,5	Oral exam	0,5 (without colloquia)	Other				
3.3 Student workload 4. FORMIRANJE OCJENE	8. Attending class	bases for 1 ECTS credit is ses and exercises 45 hours oquia or exams through indi		nd is estimated as:					
4.1. Grading seminar papers	-								
	Unsat	tisfactory	Satis	factory	Above a	verage			
4.2. Grading colloquia/ written and oral exam	Responds by memory, without a deeper understanding. Does not know or apply basic terms and concepts. Does not know how to apply or explain the contents of the course with examples.		Reproduces the basic concepts and without difficulty imparts new knowledge, understands the material, explains the terms and concepts supported with examples.		Knowledge is at the level of analysis, synthesis and evaluation. Observes the principles, accurately and thoroughly explains the content of the material, and logically connects and explains the terms and concepts supported with examples. Finds solutions that were not originally given. Notes correlations with related material.				
4.3. Final grade according to evaluation elements	Active course attendance	Preparation for teaching u	inits; Understanding prev	ious content; Participation $0 - 20$ points	in solving tasks together				

	Colloquia/ Written exam	Preparation/learning; Scoring and grading according to correct answers in the test. 0-80 points (min 40 points)						
	Oral exam		Preparation/learning	g; additional verification of unac	hieved learning outcomes			
4.4. Final grade according to absolute division	zr kom	stotak usvojenog nanja, vještina i petencija (nastava - završni ispit) 90 - 100% 80 - 89,9% 65 - 79,9% 50 - 64,9%	Brojčana ocjena 5 (izvrstan) 4 (vrlo dobar) 3 (dobar) 2 (dovoljan)	ECTS ocjena A B C D				
5. ADDITIONAL COURSE IN	FORMATION							
5.1. Compulsory literature			Title		Number of copies in the library	Availability via other media		
(available in the library and via other media)	Petz, B. i sur. (2012.) Pet Zagreb (selected chapters	5						
	Dumičić, K. i sur. (2011.)	5						
5.2. Additional literature (at the moment of changes and/or amended of study programme)	Teaching material and exercises Boban, M. i Mečev, D. (2011.) Poslovna statistika, Veleučilište u Šibeniku, recenzirana skripta							
5.3. Quality assurance methods that ensure the acquisition of knowledge, skills and competences	The control of students' work quality and the acquisition of necessary knowledge and skills will be ensured through interactive work. By keeping track of attendance and student activity during lasses and provided information on students' progress through short colloquiums and homework, information for further guidance to students will be provided in order to increase the efficiency f their work. Students will be informed about their rights and obligations as well as the methods of work and the required literature. Indicators of quality assurance system: Student survey, monitoring of annual data from the Croatian employment service on the annual state of student employment, surveys from employers and lumni association.							

course and contacting the	It is the responsibility of each student to be regularly informed about the course, the coursework, and the classroom activities. All notices of classes or possible adjournment will be published in a timely manner on the e-learning site of the course and on the website of the Polytechnic. Students can contact teachers during the consultation period (at least one hour per week), while for short questions and explanations they can be contacted during class. It is also possible to ask questions by e-mail (from the official e-mail address at @ vus.hr), which will be answered as soon as possible (no later than five working days after receiving the e-mail).
---------------------------	-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

English for public administration

2. GENERAL INFORMATION							
1.1. Course lecturer	Ivana Bratić, prof., higher lecturer	201175					
1.2. Course title	English language 1	1.9. Course code in MOZVAG					
1.3. Assistants and/or associates		1.10. Forms of teaching (number of hours Lecturing +Practical exercises + Seminars + e learning)	(30+0+0)				
1.4. Study programme (specialist, undergraduate, graduate)	Undergraduate Professional Study of Public Administration	1.11. Level of e- learning application (1 st , 2 nd , 3 rd level), percentage of on line course performance (max. 20%)	1 st , course materials are on-line, 0%				
1.5. Course status (obligatory, optional)	Obligatory	bligatory 1.12. Number of course revisions					
1.6. Year of study	1 st	1.18. Modernization	Yes				
1.7. Credit score (ECTS)	3	1.14. Percentage estimate of course changes and/or supplements	Less than 20% X□ More than 20% □				
2. COURSE DESCRIPTION							
2.1. Course objectives	as well as the accurate grammatical	anguage 1 is to master basic vocabulary in English related to admin structures that include the correct use of verb tenses in spoken an English sentences, as well as the use of general linguistic competen	d written English, mastering the new lex				
2.2. Terms of course entry and required competences	Four-year secondary education comp level.	leted; Possession of a Level 4.2 qualification according to the CRO	QF. Proficiency in English at minimum B	1			
	LO8: Use and develop complex writt	en and oral communication in Croatian and English					
2.3. Learning outcomes on the	LO10: Organize and conduct teamwork and critically evaluate the opinions and attitudes of team stakeholders						
study programme level	LO12: Compile and draft acts and submissions and to undertake basic procedural actions in administrative and other legal proceedings as well as in the administrative dispute						
2.4. Expected learning outcomes on the course level	Learning outcomes accroding t	to the Bloom's taxonomy: (up to two verbs per LO)	Level of LO: 1- remembering, 2- understanding,				

						3- apple 4-analy 5-evalu 6-synth	sis, ation,	
	1. U	nderstand and apply basic terms in le			2,3			
	2. Se	olve and apply grammatical structure		3				
	3. In	3. Interpret and use verb tenses in a real linguistic context						
	4. Sc	olve and interpret grammatical tasks	in English				3	
	5. De	evelop and demonstrate (in front of	fellow stude	nts) a brief presentation in Eng	glish		3	
	6. A	nalyze and compare differences in th	ne use of bas	ic verb tenses in English			4	
	7. Se	elect and argue one of the topics with	nin the cours	se			5	
	8. Ex	xplain and translate a specific text of	a business-	legal character			6	
	9. Pr	repare and compose an essay in Engl	lish				6	
	Cons	structive allignement						
	no	Thematic unit	LO of the course	Content/teaching methods	Evaluation		Time	
2.5. Course content according to detailed curriculum schedule	90.	Introduction into the course and detailed plan	-	Listen to lectures. Work independently on computer, get to know course content and elearning documents.	-		2 h	
detaned curriculum schedule	91.	Grammar review	1,2	Students repeat and name the grammatical structures adopted.	At colloquium or written and oral exam s know how to to understand and apply bas grammatical tenses in the English langua apply grammatical structures in texts and grammatical tasks, they are able to use pa general language competence on the B11	sic ge and, to art of	4 h	
	92.	Present Simple vs. Present Continuous	1,2,3,4	Students listen to a lecture and read literature. They use multimedia and	At colloquium or written and oral exam s know how to to understand and apply bas		4 h	

			networking. They solve tasks.	grammatical tenses in the English language and, to apply grammatical structures in texts and grammatical tasks, they are able to use part of general language competence on the B1 level.	
93.	Grammar exercises; text analysis, sentence analysis	1,2,3	Students listen to a lecture and read literature. They solve tasks.	At colloquium or written and oral exam students know how to to understand and apply basic grammatical tenses in the English language and, to apply grammatical structures in texts and grammatical tasks, they are able to use part of general language competence on the B1 level.	4 h
94.	Business and the law	1,2,3,8	Students read the text, spot new or unfamiliar vocabulary, paraphrase it into English and translate it into Croatian.	At colloquium or written and oral exam students answer the questions regarding the texts from the coursebook and apply new vocabulary.	4 h
95.	Past Simple vs. Past Continuous	1,2,3,4	Students listen to a lecture and read literature. They solve tasks.	At colloquium or written and oral exam students know how to to understand and apply basic grammatical tenses in the English language and, to apply grammatical structures in texts and grammatical tasks, they are able to use part of general language competence on the B1 level.	4 h
96.	Review 1	1,2,3,5,6	Students solve grammatical tasks and tasks related to understanding, translating and paraphrasing.	Students can apply grammatical structures on texts and assignments, interpret and use verb tenses, are able to communicate in English regarding the topics from the coursebook as well as to express their own opinions, develop a shorter essay within the course topics, use part of general language competences at B1 level.	6 h
97.	In house lawyers	5,6,7,8	Students read the text of a legal character, identify new vocabulary, paraphrase it into English and translate it to Croatian.	At the colloquium or the written and oral exam students can apply new professional vocabulary of legal character in written and spoken communication and use part of general language competences at B1 level.	10 h
98.	Handling international disputes	5,6,7,8	Students read the text of a legal character, identify new vocabulary, paraphrase it into English and translate it to Croatian.	At the colloquium or the written and oral exam students can apply new professional vocabulary of legal character in written and spoken communication and use part of general language competences at B1 level.	6 h
99.	Case study – writing and discussion	1,2,3,5,6,9	Students write an essay in English on one of the topics treated during the course.	At the colloquium or written and oral exam students are able to apply grammatical and syntactic structures and to communicate in English regarding the topics from the coursebook, express their own opinions, develop a short essay, use part of general language competences at B1 level.	6 h

		1	1	1				
	100.	Present Perfect Tense	1,2,3,4,6	Students listen to a lecture. They master the details related to form, use, spelling of Present Perfect Tense especially in relation to Past Simple Tense.	At colloquium or written and oral exam students know how to to understand and apply basic grammatical tenses in the English language and, to apply grammatical structures in texts and grammatical tasks, they are able to use part of general language competence on the B1 level.	10 h		
	101.	Mixed Tenses	1,2,3,4,5,6, 7,8,9	Students listen to a lecture and read the literature. They use multimedia and networking. They solve tasks.	At the colloquium or the written and oral exam students can apply grammatical structures on texts and assignments, interpret and use verb tenses in context, communicate in English, express their own opinions, develop a short essay. They will write business email in English, use part of general language competences at B1 level.	10 h		
	102.	Different countries; different legal systems	1,2,3,9	Students read the text of a legal character, identify new vocabulary, paraphrase it into English and translate it to Croatian.	At the colloquium or the written and oral exam students can apply new professional vocabulary of legal character in written and spoken communication and use part of general language competences at B1 level.	4 h		
	103.	Case study	1,2,3,6,9	Students write an essay in English on one of the topics treated during the course. They present it in front of other students in the course.	At the colloquium or written and oral exam students are able to apply grammatical and syntactic structures and to communicate in English regarding the topics from the coursebook, express their own opinions, develop a short essay, use part of general language competences at B1 level.	6 h		
	104.	Review II	1,2,3,4,5,6, 7,8,9	Students do grammatical and vocabulary tasks.	Students can apply grammatical structures on texts and assignments, interpret and use verb tenses, are able to communicate in English regarding the topics from the coursebook as well as to express their own opinions, develop a shorter essay within the course topics, use part of general language competences at B1 level.	10 h		
3. EVALUATION OF STUDENTS	WOR	K						
3.1. Students` obligations	 In accordance with the Regulations on Studying and the Regulations on Student Assessment and Evaluation: for all full-time students attendance of at least 70%. Part-time students are required to attend classes at least 50%. All students are required to carry calculator and formulae list. Students who have during the course achieved: from 0 - 24,9% ECTS credits- are rated F (unsuccessful) and cannot obtain ECTS credits, and must re-enroll in the next academic year; from 25 - 49,9% - are assessed by FX (insufficient) and must pass the written exam (test). Written exam (test) can be held in a regular or extraordinary exam period; 							

	• more than 50% - students have the right to take the final exam. Students can take the final exam from the course in two ways: a) during the course of teaching through continuous monitoring of students (active participation in classes and through three colloquia); b) by passing the exam (written and oral part of the exam).								
	Attendance	0,5	Writter	n exam 1 (without o		t colloquia) Project			
3.2. Monitoring student work (enter	Experimental work		Resear	ch			Practical wor	rk	
the share of ECTS credits for each activity so that the total number of ECTS points corresponds to the	Essay		Report				Continuous examination		
credit score of the course)	Colloquium	2 (without written exam)	Semina	ar paper			Other		
	Class activity	0,5	Oral ex	am	1 (without	colloquia)	Other		
3.3. Student workload	10. Attending c	 tudent workload on all bases for 1 ECTS credit is 30 hours in a semester and is estimated as: 10. Attending classes and exercises 45 hours 11. Preparing colloquia or exams through individual work 45 hours 							
4. GRADING SYSTEM		1	0		-				
4.1. Grading seminar papers									
	Unsati		Satisfactory				8		
4.2. Grading colloquia/ written and oral exam	Responds by memory understanding. Does basic terms and conce how to apply or expla course with examples	not know or apply pts. Does not know in the contents of the	difficulty understands	imparts new the material, expla	knowledge, ins the terms	Observes the content of the terms and co	principles, accurately and thoroughly explains the material, and logically connects and explains the neepts supported with examples. Finds solutions the	urately and thoroughly explains the logically connects and explains the d with examples. Finds solutions that	
			attendance	75-79,9% of atte	endance	80-89,9% of	attendance	90-100% of attendance	
	Active course attenda		nts	5 points		10 po	ints	20 points	
		2		3		4		5	
4.3. Final grade according to evaluation elements	Colloquia/ Written ex	am 50-64,	Reper pply know ts of theReproduces the basic concepts and without difficulty imparts new knowledge, understands the material, explains the terms and concepts supported with examples.Knowledge is at the level of analysis, synthesis and evaluation. Observes the principles, accurately and thoroughly explains the content of the material, and logically connects and explains the terms and concepts supported with examples74,9% of attendance75-79,9% of attendance80-89,9% of attendance90-100% of attendance2345234550-64,9%65-79,9%80-89,9%90-100%						
		25 poi	nts	30 points		35 po	ints	40 points	
	Oral exam	2		3		5		5	
		25 poi	nts	30 points	its 35		ints	40 points	

	c	Percentage of acquired knowledge, skills and competences (teaching + final exam) Numerical grade		ECTS grade	
4.3. Final grade according to		90 - 100%	5 (excellent)	А	
absolute division		80 - 89,9%	4 (very good)	В	
		65 – 79,9%	3 (good)	Ċ	
		60-64,9%	2 (satisfactory)	D	
		50 - 59,9%	2 (satisfactory)	Е	
5. ADDITIONAL COURSE INFOR	RMATION				

Number of copies in Availability via Title the library other media e-materijal available to all students on 1. "Market Leader", Business Law, A Robin Widdowson, Pearson/Longman, 2010 (the mandatory part 5.1. Compulsory literature 1 Claroline system of only applies to the topics described in this implementation plan) the Polytechnic of (available in the library and via Šibenik other media) e-materijal available to all students on "Osnovna gramatika engleskog jezika", Ivana Bratić, Veleučilište u Šibeniku, (e-izdanje) (the mandatory 2. Claroline system of part only applies to the topics described in this implementation plan) the Polytechnic of Šibenik 5.2. Additional literature (at the moment of changes and/or amended Peter Strutt, "Market Leader - Business Grammar and Usage", Business English, Pearson/Longman, 2000. of study programme) The control of students' work quality and the acquisition of necessary knowledge and skills will be ensured through interactive work. By keeping track of attendance and student activity during classes and provided information on students' progress through short colloquiums and homework, 5.3. Quality assurance methods that information for further guidance to students will be provided in order to increase the efficiency of their work. Students will be informed about their ensure the acquisition of rights and obligations as well as the methods of work and the required literature. knowledge, skills and competences Indicators of quality assurance system: Student survey, monitoring of annual data from the Croatian employment service on the annual state of student employment, surveys from employers and Alumni association. It is the responsibility of each student to be regularly informed about the course, the coursework, and the classroom activities. All notices of classes or possible adjournment will be published in a timely manner on the e-learning site of the course and on the website of the Polytechnic. Students can 5.4. Informing about the course and contact teachers during the consultation period (at least one hour per week), while for short questions and explanations they can be contacted during contacting the teacher class. It is also possible to ask questions by e-mail (from the official e-mail address at @ vus.hr), which will be answered as soon as possible (no later than five working days after receiving the e-mail).

Management of companies

1. GENERAL INFORMATION							
1.1. Course lecturer	associate professor Ph.D. Dragan Zlatović, prof. professional studies	1.7. Credit score (ECTS)	6				
1.2. Course title	Management of companies	1.8. Forms of teaching (number of hours Lecturing +Practical exercises + Seminars + e learning)	45L + 15 PE				
1.3. Assistants and/or associates		1.9. Level of e- learning application (1 st , 2 nd , 3 rd level), percentage of on line course performance (max. 20%)					
1.4. Study programme (specialist, undergraduate, graduate)	undergraduate	1.10. Number of course revisions	4				
1.5. Course status (obligatory, optional)	optional	1.11. Modernization	+				
1.6. Year of study	III	1.12. Percentage estimate of course changes and/or supplements	Less than 20%xMore than 20 %□				
2. COURSE DESCRIPTION							
2.1. Course objectives	the understanding and identification	he system of commercial law in the Republic of Croatia, including n of companies, analysis and synthesis of information on compa al problems related to companies, their organization, management a	nies, developed ability to acquire acquired				
2.2. Terms of course entry and required competences	Conditions for enrollment of the third	l year of study.					
2.3. Learning outcomes on the study programme level	To link the basic concepts of different branches of the law and to generalize issues of work in public administration To analyze the interference of international, European and national law To evaluate how the effects of the activities of bodies and organizations of public administration and other authorities at different levels interfere with the lives of the citizens To use and to develop the complex written and oral communication in Croatian and English language To organize and to implement a team work and to critically evaluate the opinions and attitudes of team members						

2.4. Expected learning outcomes on the course level	 Categorize types of companie types of companies in the Rep obligations of the contracting pa 3. Interpret the applicable law, y individual society, to choose of operation of particular types of 4. Carry out the procedures of e law and apply the relevant facts Use different databases on le corporate governance and contra 6. Compile drafts of simpler of agreements and plan the interna 7. Recommend suggestions of or 	es or trade agreements in Croatian law and explain c public of Croatia and the EU and the practical rea arties in trade agreements. ascertain which of the legal solutions offered is best ptimal contractual solutions to commercial law and companies; establishing legally relevant facts and decision-makin to relevant law egal sources, jurisprudence and relevant legal literatu actual law. contracts and other founding and general acts of o l organization of a particular trading company. optimal forms of companies and contractual relations	
2.5. Course content according to detailed curriculum schedule	 COMMERCIAL LAW AND GENERAL CHARACTERIS subsidiary, a business, a compart MANAGEMENT AND REP in a company, representation of PERSONAL COMPANIES - PERSONAL COMPANIES - LIMITED LIABIITY COMP PUBLIC LIMITED COMPA PUBLIC LIMITED COMPA SPECIAL CAPITAL COMP EUROPEAN LAW OF CONSociety (SCE) RELATED COMPANIES - companies with mutual interests STATUS CHANGES AND PARTICIPATION OF WOI Employee Representative; INTELLECTUAL CAPITAL 	D THE LAW OF ASSOCIATION - commercial law, STICS OF TRADING UNDERTAKINGS - a trader, a ny, a head office, an entry into the court register, conc RESENTATION OF COMPANIES - management b companies; societies, persons, parenting, public companies a command society, a secret society, an economic in PANY- concept, establishment, legal relations between NY (company limited by shares)- concept, sha NY - monistic and dualistic models of corporate gov PANIES - Mutual Insurance Company, Credit Union, MPANIES – legal source, European society (SE), European the term and types of affiliated companies (dependin s, the companies linked to entrepreneurial contracts; TERMINATION OF COMPANIES - status changes RKERS IN MANAGEMENT OF COMPANIES - W L MANAGEMENT IN COMPANY - intellectual cap	company law, legal power, corporate governance; an individual trader, a trade company, a subcontractor, a ditions for starting a business; ases, management entities, management forms, decision-making terest association; n members, bodies, simply a limited liability company; tre capital, shares, establishment; rerenment, termination of joint stock companies; Credit Institution, Leasing Company, Factoring Company; ropean Economic Interest Grouping , European Cooperative ag on the ruling, the corporation and the group of companies, the s, transformation, bankruptcy, ways of termination of companies; Vorkers 'Council, Workers' Assembly, European Works Council, pital, intellectual property (patent, trademark, design,
2.6. Teaching methods	x lectures	□ independent tasks	2.7. Comments:

	□ seminars and work	shops							
	x practical exercises	-	□ laboratory						
	□ distance education								
	□ mixed e-learning		□ other						
	x field teaching								
2.8. Students` obligations	handouts, while the p the exercises student the procedure of reg	ctures are performed using a combined method - ex cathedra / case. Theoretical curriculum is presented using computer presentations and ndouts, while the practical content segment is presented through an analysis of typical cases, general acts, decisions and court judgments. Through exercises students are introduced to the basic forms of founding companies. Students become acquainted with the drafting of founding acts and procedure of registering a company in a court register. Students are required to attend classes. A regular student who is absent from more than % of the tuition fees determined by the study program will be denied the signature or will be unable to attend the exam.							dgments. Through founding acts and
	Attendance	1,5		Written exam	2,5 (without colloquiums)	Pr	roject		
2.9. Monitoring student work (enter the share of ECTS credits for each	Experimental work			Research		Pr	ractical work	0,5	
activity so that the total number of ECTS points corresponds to the	Essay			Report			ontinuous camination		
credit score of the course)	Colloquium	2,5 (with exam)	out written	Seminar paper	0,5	O	ther		
	Class activity	0,5		Oral exam	0,5	O	ther		
2.10. Grading and evaluating students` work during classes and on the exam	independence in sear are obliged to compi obliged to develop se students can write tw place both colloquia work without the nee	ch of datab le an indepo eminar wor vo colloqui with a mini- ed for exam	ases and regist endent foundin k in the area o a for the purpo imum grade ar inations. They	ing act of limited liabilities, and use of other sour- ing act of the company and f law, especially through one of checking the know e eligible to enroll in the a are obliged to apply for the which they must achieved to be a series and the series of the	rces, jurispruder prepare a form analysis of reg ledge of the para assessment obta he exam in the	nce and common for registering ulations or jud rt of the mater nined on the bar regular exam	ents. In the practical pa g the company in the co- licial solutions. During rial to which the colloc asis of the results of the period. Students who fa	art of th ourt reg the con juy rela e collog	te lessons students gister. Students are urse of the course, ates. Students who uuum and seminar
2.11. Compulsory literature	Title						Number of copies the library	in	Availability via other media
(available in the library and via other media)	ZLATOVIĆ, D., Up	ravljanje trg	govačkim društ	tvima, Libertin naklada, R	Lijeka, 2014.			d court judgments. T rafting of founding a no is absent from mo 0,5 0,5 and legal sources, part of the lessons st court register. Studen the colloquium and s o fail to complete the ies in Availabili	

2.12. Additional litearature (at the moment of changes and/or amended of study programme)	JURIĆ, D., Pravo društava, Pravni fakultet Sveučilišta u Rijeci, Rijeka, 2020. Zakon o trgovačkim društvima Zakon o sudskom registru Stečajni zakon Zakon o preuzimanju dioničkih društava Zakon o tržištu kapitala Zakon o obveznim odnosima Zakon o uvođenju Europskog društva – Societas Europea (SE) i Europskog gospodarskog interesnog udruženja (EGIU)					
2.13. Quality assurance methods that ensure the acquisition of knowledge, skills and competences	track of attendance and student activity during classes and provided information on students` progree information for further guidance to students will be provided in order to increase the efficiency of the rights and obligations as well as the methods of work and the required literature.	of quality assurance system: Student survey, monitoring of annual data from the Croatian employment service on the annual state of				

Law of international organizations

4. GENERAL COURSE INFO	DRMATION		
1.1. Course title	Law of international organizations	1.8. Course code in ISVU	(142644) (U21) (202255) (U21-I)
1.2. Course lecturer	Ljubo Runjić, PhD, <i>Professor of Applied Studies</i>	1.9. Course code in MOZVAG	
1.3. Assistants and/or associates	Mario Dominik Burić, mag. iur., assistant	1.10. Forms of teaching (number of hours Lecturing +Practical exercises + Seminars + e learning)	(45+15+0+0)
1.4. Study programme (specialist, undergraduate, graduate)	Professional Undergraduate Study Administrative Law	1.11. Level of e- learning application (1 st , 2 nd , 3 rd level), percentage of on line course performance (max. 20%)	1 st , course materials are on-line, 0%
1.5. Course status (obligatory, optional)	Optional	1.12. Number of course revisions	5
1.6. Year of study	3 rd	1.19. Modernization	∎ da □ ne
1.7. Credit score (ECTS)	5	1.14. Percentage estimate of course changes and/or supplements	Less than 20% More than 20%

2. COURSE DESCRIPTION	
2.1 Course objectives	The aim of the course is to enable students to acquire general and specific knowledge of international organizations - their structure, activities and
2.1. Course objectives	powers, and to introduce students to the most important international organizations and their position and role in the international legal order.

2.2. Terms of course entry and required competences	General conditions required for enrollment in V. semester. Knowledge of fundamental concepts in the field of international public law	Ν.			
2.3. Learning outcomes on the study programme level	 LO1: Link the basic concepts of different branches of law and generalize the issues of work in public administration LO2: To analyze the interferences of international, European and national law LO3: To analyze and critically evaluate the structure and functioning of the state government in the Republic of Croatia and the s mode of functioning of the European Union, and to evaluate trends in the modern development of public administration. LO4: To analyze the impact of social processes on the constitutional order and administrative systems, in particular the processes of integration, transition, urbanization, regionalization and decentralization. LO8: To use and develop complex written and oral communication in Croatian and English. LO10: To organize and conduct teamwork, and critically evaluate the opinions and attitudes of team stakeholders 				
	Learning outcomes accroding to the Bloom`s taxonomy: (up to two verbs per LO)				
	21. To analyze the constituent elements of international organizations.	4			
2.4. Expected learning outcomes	22. To identify sources of law of international organizations.	4			
on the course level	23. To distinguish different types of international organizations.	4			
	24. To examine the legal obligation of individual acts of international organizations for its member states.	4			
	25. To evaluate the role of international organizations in the creation of international law.	5			
	26. To evaluate the role of international organizations in regulating existing relations in the international community of recognized entities.				
	27. To anticipate the development of international organizations' rights, taking into account existing relations in the international community.	5			

2.5. Course content according to detailed curriculum schedule no	Cons	Constructive allignement						
	no	Thematic unit	LO of the course	Content/teaching methods	Evaluation	Time		

105.	Introduction to the course and a detailed teaching plan	-	Listen to a lecture. At the seminar, students are introduced to the course content and documents on the e-learning page of the course by working independently on a computer.	-	3h
	The concept of law of international organizations	2, 3	Listen to a lecture and read literature.	At the colloqium or the written / oral exam students can define basic terms of the law of international organizations.	5h
106.	The concept of international organizations	1, 3	Listen to a lecture and read literature.	At the colloquium or written / oral exam students can define an international organization, distinguish its constituent elements and explain them individually.	12h
107.	Historical development of international organizations	5, 6, 7	Listen to a lecture and read literature. At the exercises students independently and in a team, give an overview of the historical development of international organizations.	At the colloquium or the written / oral exam students can show the historical development of international organizations in general, and individually the development of the largest universal international organization - the United Nations.	12h
108.	Establishment of international organizations	1, 2	Listen to lectures and read literature. At the exercises, students analyze examples of the establishment of individual international organizations.	At the colloquium or written / oral exam, students can explain the different ways of establishing international organizations.	12h
109.	Legal personality of international organizations	1, 2	Listen to a lecture and read literature. At the exercises students independently and in a team, study relevant case law - the Bernadotte case before the ICJ	At the colloquium or the written / oral examination students are able to identify the elements of legal personality, explain the ways of their acquisition in the internal legal orders as well as in the international legal order, and at the same time enumerate the consequences of acquiring a legal personality.	16h
110.	Membership of international organizations	1, 3	Listen to a lecture and read literature. At the exercises students independently and in	At the colloquium or written / oral examination students can identify members of international organizations,	12h

			a team, analyze the structure of membership of international organizations.	distinguish between different categories of membership and enumerate membership rights and obligations.	
111.	Organs of international organizations	1, 5	Listen to a lecture and read literature. At the exercises students, , independently and in a team,simulate the decision-making process in international organizations.	At the colloquium or the written / oral examination students can explain the organizational structure of international organizations, enumerate particular types of organs and state their composition and powers.	16h
112.	Decision-making in international organizations	4, 5, 6	Listen to lectures and read literature. During the exercises, students simulate the decision-making process in international organizations independently and in teams.	At the colloquium or written/oral exam students can explain the decision-making process in international organizations.	10h
113.	Acts of international organizations	4, 5, 6, 7	Listen to a lecture and read literature. At the exercises students independently and in a team, present different types of acts of international organizations.	At the colloquium or the written / oral examination students can classify the acts of international organizations and explain their impact in the internal legal systems of the member states.	10h
114.	Internal law of international organizations and labor relations	2, 7	Listen to lectures and read literature. At the exercises students analyze individual sources of law of international organizations independently and in teams and apply them to solving specific labor relations.	At the colloquium or written/oral exam students can identify the sources of internal law of international organizations and apply them to concrete cases in practice.	10h
115.	Privileges and immunities	6, 7	Listen to a lecture and read literature. At the exercises students independently and in a team, analyze Convention on the Privileges and Immunities of the United Nations and Convention on the Privileges and Immunities of the Specialized Institutions of the	At the colloquium or written / oral exam students know list and examples to explain certain privileges and immunities of international organizations.	15h

				United Nations.					
	116.	International legal responsibility of international organizations	6, 7	Listen to a lecture a literature. At the ex students independe a team, present exa case law in which t of international leg responsibility of int organizations was r	ercises ntly and in mples of he question al ternational	exam studer institutes of	quium or the written / oral tts can explain the key international legal ty of international ts.	15h	
	117.	17. Financing of international organizations 1, 2		students independently and in exam s a team, discuss ways of ways of		exam studer ways of fina	At the colloquium or the written / oral exam students are able to enumerate ways of financing international organizations.		
	118.	Termination of an international organization and succession of international organizations	1, 2	Listen to a lecture a literature. At the ex students independe a team, study exam succession of interr organization.	ercises ntly and in ples of	At the colloquium or written / oral examination students can list the reasons for termination of an international organization and explain the concept of succession of international organizations.		15h	
3. EVALUATION OF STUDEN	TS` W	ORK				1		1	
 In accordance with the Regulations on Studying and the Regulations on Student Assessment and Evaluation: for all full-time students attendance of at least 70%. Part-time students are required to attend classes at least 50%. All students are required to carry calculator and formulae list. Students who have during the course achieved: from 0 - 24,9% ECTS credits- are rated F (unsuccessful) and cannot obtain ECTS credits, and must re-enroll in the next academic year; from 25 - 49,9% - are assessed by FX (insufficient) and must pass the written exam (test). Written exam (test) can be held in a regular or extraordinary exam period; more than 50% - students have the right to take the final exam. Students can take the final exam from the course in two ways: a) during the course of teaching through continuous monitoring of students (active participation in classes and through three colloquia); b) by passing the exam (written and oral part of the exam). 									
3.2. Monitoring student work (enter the share of ECTS credits for each activity so that the total		dance		itten exam	2 (without c		Project		
	Expe	rimental work	Res	search			Practical work		
number of ECTS points corresponds to the credit score	Essay	7	Rej	port			Continuous examination		

of the course))	Colloquium	4,5 (without writ exam)	ritten Seminar paper				Othe	er		
	Class activity			Oral exam		2,5 (without colloquia)	Othe	er		
3.3 Student workload	Student workload on all bases for 1 ECTS credit is 30 hours in a semester and is estimated as: 12. Attending classes and exercises 60 hours 13. Preparing colloquia or exams through individual work 90 hours									
4. GRADING										
4.1. Grading seminar papers	The evaluation element	Un	nsatisfactory		Satisfactory		Above average			
	Organization	The paper is no order and lacks			clear distin	The paper is well structured with a lear distinction between the ntroduction, the main body of the text and the conclusion.		The paper is well structured with a clear distinction between the introduction, the main body of the text and the conclusion, which are logically interconnected.		
	Terminology, writing style	Words and expressions low in line with official terminology. The writing style is not appropriate, the sentences are too long, of a modest vocabulary and with frequent and repeated grammatical errors.			Words and expressions are in line with official terminology. The writing style is appropriate, the sentence structure is clear, the vocabulary is appropriate and there are few grammatical errors.			Words and expressions are aligned with official terminology and show an understanding of their meaning. The writing style is excellent, the sentences are clear and concise, the vocabulary is rich and there are no grammatical errors.		
	Citing and referencing references	The sources are references do n show a cursory the topic.	topic and	The sources are listed but incomplete and with errors. The references are relevant to the topic and show a satisfactory research attitude.			The sources are accurately, completely and consistently listed. The references are appropriate, their list is "rich" and comprehensive and shows a detailed research approach.			
	Unsatisfacto	Satisfactory			Above average					
4.2. Grading colloquia/ written and oral exam	Responds by memory, with understanding. Does not kn basic terms and concepts. I how to apply or explain the course with examples.	Reproduces the basic concepts and with difficulty imparts new knowled understands the material, explains the ter and concepts supported with examples.		nowledge, content of the material, and logically connects and explains the terms and concepts supported with examples. Finds solution		explains the explains the s solutions that				

		70-75% of attendance		76-86% of attendance		87-100% of attendance			
	Active course attendance	3 points		5 points		10 points			
4.3. Final grade according to evaluation elements		2		3		4		5	
	Colloquia/ Written exam	50-64,9%		65-79,9%		80-89,9%		90-100%	
		27 points		33 points		39 points		45 points	
	Oral exam	2		3		5		5	
		27 poi	nts	33 points		39 points		45 points	
 4.4. Final grade according to absolute division 5. ADDITIONAL COURSE IN 	know competen	ttage of acquired ledge, skills and ces (teaching + final exam) 90 - 100% 30 - 89,9% 55 - 79,9% 50 - 64,9% 50 - 59,9%	5 (e 4 (va 3 2 (sat	rical grade xcellent) ery good) (good) iisfactory) iisfactory)	ECT	TS grade A B C D E			
	Title							Number of copies in the library	Availability via other media
5.1. Compulsory literature (available in the library and via other media)	Runjić, Lj., Pravo međunaro	5							
5.2. Additional literature (at the moment of changes and/or amended of study programme)	 Andrassy, J., Bakotić, B., Seršić, M., Vukas, B., Međunarodno pravo 1, Zagreb, Školska knjiga, 2010. Andrassy, J., Bakotić, B., Lapaš, D., Seršić, M., Vukas, B., Međunarodno pravo 2, Zagreb, Školska knjiga, 2012. Degan, V. Đ., Međunarodno pravo, Zagreb, Školska knjiga, 2011. Klabbers, J., An Introduction to International Institutional Law, Cambridge, Cambridge University Press, 2009 							5 5 2 5	

	 Lapaš, D., Pravo međunarodnih organizacija, Zagreb, Narodne novine, 2008. Runjić, Lj., Međunarodnopravni subjektivitet međunarodnih organizama u suvremenom međunarodnom pravu, Šibenik, Veleučilište u Šibeniku, 2016. 	5				
5.3. Quality assurance methods that ensure the acquisition of knowledge, skills and competences	The control of students' work quality and the acquisition of necessary knowledge and skills will be ensured through interactive work. By keeping track of attendance and student activity during classes and provided information on students' progress through short colloquiums and homework, information for further guidance to students will be provided in order to increase the efficiency of their work. Students will be informed about their rights and obligations as well as the methods of work and the required literature. Indicators of quality assurance system: Student survey, monitoring of annual data from the Croatian employment service on the annual state of student employment, surveys from employers and Alumni association.					
5.4. Informing about the course and contacting the teacher	It is the responsibility of each student to be regularly informed about the course, the coursework, and the classroom activities. All notices of classes or possible adjournment will be published in a timely manner on the e-learning site of the course and on the website of the Polytechnic. Students can contact teachers during the consultation period (at least one hour per week), while for short questions and explanations teachers can be contacted during class. It is also possible to ask questions by e-mail (from the official e-mail address at @vus.hr), which will be answered as soon as possible (no later than five working days after receiving the e-mail).					

Databases in public administration